IIL.

Iv.

VL

VIL

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, October 21, 2019
Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes
A. Approval of minutes from October 7, 2019 meeting

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Accept resignation of Ernest Coombs from the Zoning Board of Appeals effective
October 18, 2019

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Letter from Maine Historic Preservation Commission advising the Town that the
Sound School House has been entered in the National Register of Historic Places on
September 30, 2019

B. League of Towns meeting minutes from September 24, 2019
Selectmen’s Reports

Unfinished Business

A. Approve the use of 3250.00 from the Selectman Contingency Fund Account
#1220001-59350 to pay for the MDIHS Year-book full page ad approved at the
October 7, 2019 meeting

B. Approve and sign Annual Policy on Disbursement of Municipal Education Costs

New Business

A. Request the Board of Selectmen accept the 129th Legislature, First Regular Session
law changes as written for processing Motor Vehicle Registrations and administering
Fees associated with laws passed on September 19, 2019, as presented in the memo
dated September 16, 2019 from the Bureau of Motor Vehicles

B. Request the Board of Selectmen accept the 129th Legislature, First Regular Session
law changes as written for processing Motor Vehicle Registrations and administering
Fees associated with laws passed be made retro to the passage date of September 19,
2019

C. Request the Board of Selectmen approve a non-resident agent fee (i.e., island
vehicles) increase to $6.00 for new and renewals for processing Motor Vehicle
Registrations, as allowed by the Secretary of State, Bureau of Motor Vehicles for all
non-resident transactions, regardless if a new or renewing registration

D. Citizen request for discussion of the town making improvements to the roadway
shoulders along the Indian Point Road and Bartlett's Landing Road for general safety
reasons, including pedestrians

E. Public Space Special Event Application — Dianna McKeage Wedding; May 30, 2019,
Suminsby Park

Page 1 of 2



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda October 21, 2019

F. Request authorization for the purchase of a 2020 Ford Police Interceptor Utility

AWD for $36,617.00 with a trade in of a 2017 Ford SUV for $5,000.00 for a net
purchase price of $31,617.00 to be funded through the Police Equipment-Vehicle line
#14400110-57200 which has a current balance of $37,000.00

Consideration of PW Director Tony Smith’s request for authorization to solicit
competitive bids in accordance with Town purchasing policy for a new service truck
for Public Works-Highway Division

Review and consideration of Town recycling options prepared by PW Director Tony
Smith

Consideration of authorization of a not-to-exceed amount of $15,000 to fund the
removal of unsuitable materials and replacing it with new compacted gravel and for
construction of a section of underdrain to be placed in front of the truck bay doors as
part of the Somesville fire station parking lot improvements project. These funds will
be drawn from account #4040300-24470 Fire Dept Building Reserve which has a
current balance of $75,391.11

VIII. Other Business

IX.

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Treasurer’s Warrants

A.

B.

Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant Accounts Payable (AP) AP2024 in the amount
of $464,974.11 '

Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll (PR), State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants
AP2022, AP2023, and PR2008 in the amounts of $6,878.30, $2,870.73, and
8106,144.56, respectively

Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/PR Warrants PROS8 in the amount of
$82,793.72

X. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, November 4, 2019 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of 2



MINUTES



O 00O N UL WN =

B DDA DB DD W WWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRRRR R (2 |2 2
U H WNEFEFOUWVUOOKNOOTULLAEWNROWVOONOGOUEWNRERPROLVOWLOUNOGOUVLLEEWNPRELO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 1
Minutes of October 7, 2019

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
Meeting Room, Town Hall
6:00 PM, October 7, 2019

Board of Selectmen Present: Chairman John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, Martha Dudman, and
Wendy Littlefield

Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Police Chief Jim Willis, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Harbormaster John
Lemoine, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, and Lieutenant David Kerns were also in attendance.

Members of the Public in attendance: Dennis Shubert, Jane Shubert, Jim Fuchs, Emily Fuchs, Matthiew
Hornburger, Ted Leisenring, Paul Murphy of the Island Explorer, Southwest Harbor Police Chief Alan
Brown

I.  Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Macauley.

ll. Executive Session
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA §405(6) (F) Discussion of Confidential Records, Poverty Abatement
Hearing per Title 36 MRSA§842

MOTION: At 6:00 p.m., Selectman Mooers moved, seconded by Selectman Hart, to enter into
Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of 36 MRSA§841(2) to consider a request for an
abatement of taxes for reasons of poverty. The vote was unanimous in favor, 5-0.

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to leave Executive
Session. Motion approved 5-0. The Board left Executive Session at 6:25PM.

ll.  Public Hearing(s)
A. General Assistance Ordinance Amendments
Chairman Macauley opened the discussion for Public Comment. There was none.

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to close the Public
Hearing. Motion approved 5-0.

IV.  Post Public Hearing
A. General Assistance Ordinance Amendments, action if necessary
MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, that the Municipality
of the Town of Mount Desert adopt the MMA model Ordinance GA Appendices A through B for
the period of October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2020, as presented.

Selectman Dudman inquired about the rent cited in the Ordinance. Town Manager Lunt noted
the numbers cited apply to all of the county.



OO0 NOOUPDWN R

Ll T e S P G G Ty Y
WONOOUV D WNRPLO

NN
= O

H P, DBDPEDPEP,PEAHEDEDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNN
CONOUVBEWNROWOLOVUOONOUPAWNPRPRPROOLOLONOULLEEWN

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen

Minutes of October 7, 2019

<

VII.

Vill.

Motion approved 5-0.

Minutes

A. Approval of minutes from September 16, 2019 meeting

MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of the
September 16, 2019 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Confirm Appointment of Ninette Ferm as Warden for the November 5, 2019 State
Referendum Election

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, confirmation of

appointment of Ninette Ferm as Warden for the November 5, 2019 State Referendum Election,

as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

B. Recognize Elizabeth Yeo’s accreditation as a Certified Tax Collector of Maine by the MMTCTA
MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, recognition of
Elizabeth Yeo's accreditation as a Certified Tax Collector of Maine by the MMTCTA, as presented
and with congratulations. Motion approved 5-0.

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Town of Mount Desert awarded the Superior Award for its 2019 Annual report by the Maine
Municipal Association Municipal Report Competition

B. Thank you letter from Hospice Volunteers of Hancock County

C. State Valuation Report & Sales Ratio Study

D. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from September 3, 2019

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, acceptance of the

Consent Agenda as presented.

Selectman Hart lauded the efforts of the Town of Mount Desert office staff and, in particular,
Deputy Jennifer McWain for the work involved in creating the Annual Report each year.

Motion approved 5-0.

Selectmen’s Reports
No Selectmen’s Reports were presented.

Unfinished Business

A. Presentation to the Selectmen of the MDIHS 2020 Yearbook ad for approval

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding approval of the
MDIHS 2020 Yearbook ad as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

B. Follow up on Island Explorer Inquiry

Lt. Kerns noted the Town had received a complaint about Island Explorer buses turning around
at the Seal Harbor fountain, and Lt. Kerns met with Larry Taylor at the site. An experienced bus
driver was asked to try to maneuver a bus through the Seal Harbor parking lot, and was
successful making it through, however it was very tight quarters and the bus drags across the
pavement exiting the parking lot. It was suggested the bus could perhaps use the dirt parking



OO NOOUVIEL, WN =

PO DDDLDDLDLDDDWWWWWWWWWWNRNRNNNRNNNNNPPRPRPRRRRR @R @R
AN DWNRPOOLONOTUNDWNRPROOVLOMNNIOTUDWNRPRPOWLONOODUVDWNIERO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of October 7, 2019

area across from the Seal Harbor Fire Station for turning, however Main Street’s narrow width in
the summer proved problematic.

Turning around the fountain was observed. It appeared that as the summer progressed, bus
drivers were improving at making the turn.

Lt. Kerns was not sure what the Police Department could do to prevent turning at the fountain.
Perhaps with Route 3 and Peabody Drive improvements, in conjunction with cooperation from
Acadia National Park, a turnout lane closer to Stanley Brook could be considered.

Island Explorer Representative Paul Murphy reported that Island Explorer became aware there
was concern only after Chief Willis called. Island Explorer abandoned turning in the Seal Harbor
parking lot because the buses were getting caught up. The parking lot has just enough room for
a bus to turn only as long as every other vehicle in the lot is operating or parked appropriately.
It’s rare all vehicles are doing exactly what they should be at all times. Island Explorer began
turning at the fountain as an alternate to the parking lot. Mr. Murphy hoped to work with the
Town to find an appropriate solution.

Island Explorer has tried using the Jordan Pond Road, which also proved problematic.

Mr. Murphy suggested creating a stop just before the Stanley Brook Road turn (on the
Northeast Harbor side of Route 3), as opposed to stopping past Stanley Brook Road. While the
area is not built for a bus stop, no cars park there and there is a shoulder that will allow the bus
to get partially off the road. Other issues that must be considered with this alternative would
include ADA compliance and the fact that it’s a State road and the DOT might have concerns
about a stop there. Mr. Murphy felt this was a viable option, at least in the short term. Perhaps
if modifications are planned for the road in that area, some bus access considerations can be
made at that time.

Seal Harbor resident Dennis Shubert stated that noise was also an issue.

Seal Harbor resident Jim Fuchs wondered if a smaller bus could run a route just from Jordan
Pond House to Seal Harbor. Mr. Murphy did not have a smaller bus available for such a route.
The Jordan Pond House is one of the busier routes, so a smaller bus would be
counterproductive. Seal Harbor resident Emily Fuchs stated the buses in the area often have
few to no passengers. Mr. Murphy noted that while a particular section along a route might be
lower in passenger numbers, the buses fill along the way. Overflow buses are often required for
the heavy loads along this particular route. Ms. Fuchs maintained that the number of buses
could be compromised on.

Mr. Murphy noted that if the Town recommends a change to the bus stop area, Mr. Murphy will
take that recommendation back to his planners and he would be ready to make such a change.

Selectman Mooers asked if such a change to the bus stop would require coordination with the
DOT. Mr. Murphy felt that if the bus stop were used and resulted in complaints, or the DOT felt
the site was not working as a bus stop, then the situation would have to be revisited. The Island
Explorer stops for those flagging it down along many roads, and in many circumstances. Chief
Willis noted that to build a bus stop would require planning and money. Chief Willis has asked



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 4
Minutes of October 7, 2019

1 Public Works Director Smith to look into accommodating a bus stop while reviewing the area for
2 other work. Director Smith noted it was a public road and there was nothing forbidding the
3 public to stop.
4
5 Such a change would also shorten the time of the route and would therefore be a benefit to the
6 Island Explorer. There’s less pedestrian traffic at this site than at the beach as well.
7
8 Selectman Dudman felt the solution was a good one, and she thanked Mr. Murphy for the Island
9 Explorer service.
10
11 C. Follow up on Sign Inquiry
12 This discussion was regarding the question of a stop sign near Millbrook Rd., at the three-way
13 intersection.
14
15 Lt. Kerns noted that due to it being the end of the season, traffic volume was probably lower
16 than in summer. He assigned police to observe the area on several occasions. The intersection
17 was unique. It was perhaps not right for a three-way stop. In talking with Mr. Wells who voiced
18 concern, it was suggested that perhaps putting message boards out in the area next year might
19 be beneficial. Additionally, there are speed signs that can be used. Starting early in the season
20 might be helpful
21
22 Chief Willis felt that in talking with Mr. Wells, the concern was more about speeding and not
23 stop signs. There are other ways than stop signs to slow traffic.
24
25 X. New Business
26 A. Request authorization to replace a 425’ faulty power cable and pedestal and for the release
27 and expenditure of $19,650.00 to MCM Electric for the purchase and installation to be paid
28 from Northeast Harbor CIP line Acct. # 6410100-24680 that has a balance of $148,772.22
29 Harbormaster Lemoine reported that a major submersible power cable lost one of its three sets
30 of wires. The wire that gave out was due for replacement in the next year or two. MCM has
31 reviewed the situation. The type of wiring required is very limited in availability, therefore
32 Harbormaster Lemoine requested to go outside the normal purchasing policy to retain the
33 materials. The pedestal the cable ran was a 30 and a 50 amp. An extra 100-amp pedestal can
34 be offered with this change. Bigger boats can be accommodated with the 100-amp pedestal.
35
36 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, authorization to
37 replace a 425’ faulty power cable and pedestal and for the release and expenditure of
38 $19,650.00 to MCM Electric for the purchase and installation to be paid from Northeast Harbor
39 CIP line Acct. # 6410100-24680 that has a balance of $148,772.22, as presented. Motion
40 approved 5-0.
41
42 B. Consideration of a request for a waiver of Section 4.04 of the Town’s Sewer Ordinance
43 requirement for a separate and individual sewer connection for individual structures
44 Public Works Director Smith recommended approval. This will save cutting into the road and
45 _into the sewer.

46



OCoONOULIE WN =

DD DO DLDDEDLDDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRPEPRRERRRP P PP
ONd O U DBDWNROOLOINOOTUNTDEWNROLOLOIIYNOOTUVNEWNRPOLOLRORNOOUNESEWNERO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of October 7, 2019

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of a request for
a waiver of Section 4.04 of the Town’s Sewer Ordinance requirement for a separate and
individual sewer connection for individual structures, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

C. Consideration of purchasing the Town’s 2019-20 winter sand from Harold MacQuinn, Inc. at
a unit cost of $9.75 per cubic yard or, 529,250 for the 3,000 cubic yards the bids were based
on

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of

purchasing the Town’s 2019-20 winter sand from Harold MacQuinn, Inc. at a unit cost of $9.75

per cubic yard or, $29,250 for the 3,000 cubic yards the bids were based on, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

D. Review of Emera Maine and CES Correspondence Related to the Northeast Harbor Village
Improvements Project

Public Works Director Smith reported that discussion has ensued between Emera Maine and CES

on the process of the work in the Northeast Harbor Village Improvements Project. CES has

reviewed the project and has reconfirmed that CES and the Town want the work to proceed as

planned.

It was reiterated the poles in the plans are those the Committee chose. All Committee
members have seen the pole design and approved their use. Director Smith had meeting notes
and other handouts showing the pole design and color approved by the Committee.

Selectman Hart noted that growth potential was an important necessity. Director Smith
confirmed the wiring proposed allows for ample capacity for all existing buildings, as well as for
empty lots with future development potential.

Director Smith requested the Board authorize the Town Manager to sign the Emera Maine letter
presented. The Emera Maine representative asked specifically that the Town Manager sign the
letter.

MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, authorizing Town
Manager Lunt to the letter presented to the Board to be sent to Emera Maine. Motion
approved 5-0.

E. Consideration of MRC Board of Directors Nomination Form
Public Works Director Smith noted his term on the MRC Board ends in December. Director
Smith was part of the group to select Fiberight and would like to see it through to the end.

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, nominating Public
Works Director Tony Smith to the MRC Board of Directors, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

F. Inquiry from Southwest Harbor regarding Overnight Dispatching
Chief Willis noted that Southwest Harbor Police Chief Alan Brown was in attendance.

The initial inquiry regarding this issue came this past summer. At that time Southwest Harbor
was having trouble staffing their dispatch shifts. Staffing throughout all Police Departments is
becoming an issue. Chief Willis asked whether the Town wanted to consider working with the



OCOoONOOTUVEA, WNBR

DA DLDDDEDDLEDDEDWWWWWWWWWWRNNNRNNNNRNNRNIERIERRRB @R B B B
O NOUVPEWNRPROOOINIOTUNTDBDWNROWOVLONNIOTUD WNROWOVLONOOTULEWNI RO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of October 7, 2019

Town of Southwest Harbor, and what that would entail. Chief Willis noted that the City of
Ellsworth was having the same issue and currently contract with Hancock County for overnight
dispatching services. Ellsworth is paying $31,000 a year for the service.

A large amount of work would be involved for such a partnership to occur. Chief Willis was
looking for direction. Selectman Dudman noted this was a question the Board would normally
refer to Chief Willis for direction.

Chief Willis felt there was merit in having the conversation, however his plate was full. Dispatch
consolidation has been an ongoing question through the work Chief Willis has done for both
Mount Desert and Bar Harbor. What consolidation has occurred has been limited to Bar Harbor
and Mount Desert. The next logical step would be to consolidate dispatch sites, however both
Bar Harbor and Mount Desert prefer to keep their dispatch offices. Southwest Harbor probably
prefers to keep their dispatch office as well. It’s unclear how long separate offices can be
sustained. Short-term help could of course be offered, but more structure is required if the
Town wants to pursue creating a more permanent system. Phone system work and radio
system work would be required. Budgeting will have to be planned for.

Chairman Macauley felt there already was momentum in the direction of consolidation. It
would make sense to review and evaluate the situation and put together a collective plan for
consolidated dispatch.

Selectman Littlefield noted it sounded like overnight dispatch was the immediate concern for
Southwest Harbor.

Chief Brown noted the Southwest Harbor Select Board has discussed potential consolidation
with the Southwest Harbor Town Manager and himself. Chief Brown felt that if dispatch was
going to consolidate it made sense that Mount Desert Island was self-sustaining. The Town of
Mount Desert Police Department is a logical partner for Southwest Harbor. Mount Desert is
slightly larger a department than Southwest Harbor and receives slightly more calls per year
than Southwest Harbor, but otherwise the two departments are similar. Chief Brown estimated
that Southwest Harbor receives 130 overnight calls per year. It would make sense to start with
overnight dispatch.

Overnight is the more difficult shift to fill.

Chief Willis noted that Bar Harbor recently had an overnight dispatcher resign. The overnight
shifts are entry-level shifts. The newest Bar Harbor dispatcher is driving in from Brooklin.

Chief Willis agreed with Chief Brown that long term, Dispatch for MDI towns should remain on
Mount Desert Island, and there was probably a way to work together with other towns. The
smaller an agency is, the more difficult it is when there’s a gap in staffing. A benefit of
combining Mount Desert and Bar Harbor police forces has been the ability to create more
attractive work schedules. Perhaps the same can be done with dispatchers.

Selectman Mooers felt there were two issues at hand: Dispatch consolidation across Mount
Desert Island, and Southwest Harbor’s immediate need for assistance with overnight dispatch.
Providing assistance could become a microcosm of what the big picture will look like. Chief



O OO NOOULDHS WNBR

H B D PP DEPDEPAEDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRPRRPRPRRRRERRRSBRE
ONOUNDBEWNROWLONOODULPE WNRPOWLONIOTULLEWNROOVUONOOULIED WNPRELO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen

Minutes of October 7, 2019

Xi.

Willis estimated the cost of connecting with Southwest Harbor to be at $50,000 to $100,000. if
the Town was entertaining the expense involved in assisting Southwest Harbor, then the bigger
picture should be looked at now, rather than that cost becoming a temporary fix.

Chief Brown noted that at the moment, he is fully staffed. Having the conversation now is
prudent for future planning.

The potential for rollover calls was discussed. Selectman Hart wondered if such a thing could be
done as a quick fix when necessary with Southwest Harbor. Chief Willis noted implementing
rollover calling is technologically complex. Too many rollovers could produce a system fail when
dispatchers at remote locations use the same channel systems.

It was noted that Southwest Harbor also covers Tremont Fire, the Southwest Harbor volunteer
Ambulance Service, and Southwest Harbor Fire and Police. There are numerous entities
involved when discussing consolidation or just spot coverage with Southwest Harbor.

Chief Willis noted that if the systems expand further, another staffperson will be required, and
hiring will have to be part of the plan.

Selectman Littlefield felt communication between other Boards and Councils needs to be the
next step. Chief Willis noted that a further definition of dispatch consolidation needs to happen.

Chairman Macauley felt that in the short term helping Southwest Harbor should happen. Chief
Willis thought handling Southwest Harbor’s overnight calls could be accomplished with existing
staff. The same records systems and phone companies are currently used by both towns. Chief
Willis worried about administrative oversight. He would not have the availability to handle the
additional calls and questions such changes would generate.

Public Works Director Smith wondered if there were consultants who could handle some of the
change and growth. Chief Willis noted the State has pushed for statewide regional dispatch. He
felt remaining on Mount Desert Island was the best option.

Selectman Dudman would like to see information on a long-term plan describing what an island-
wide dispatch would look like, including cost and personnel. The Board needs an idea of what is
needed.

There is an Elected Officials meeting on October 17. It was agreed this was a good topic for
discussion at that meeting.

G. Update on Shared Chief of Police Goals
Chief Willis referred to his memo. He felt he’d accomplished the goals requested by the Town.
To combine things further will take political will.

Selectman Hart complimented Chief Willis on what he’s accomplished thus far.
Other Business

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
There was no other business.



O oONOOUVHAHWN

W WWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRRR B [© |9 2 (2
NOULE WNRPOWOLVUORNODULEEWNRPRPROWOLVONOULLE WNRO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen

Minutes of October 7, 2019

Xil.

Xiil.

Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2021 in the amount of 56,398,661.83

MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, Approval and Signature
of Treasurer’s Warrant AP2021 in the amount of $6,398,661.83, as presented. Motion approved
5-0.

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2018, AP2019,
AP2020, PR 2006, PR2007 in the amounts of 52,072.00, 53,900.31, and $3,931.50,
$114,855.03, and $108,171.78 respectively

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of signed

Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2018, AP2019, AP2020, PR 2006,

PR2007 in the amounts of $2,072.00, $3,900.31, and $3,931.50, $114,855.03, and $108,171.78

respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 04 and 07 in the amounts of
$341,707.79 and $165,241.31, respectively

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of

Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 04 in the amount of $341,707.79, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, acknowledgement of
Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 07 in the amount of $165,241.31, as presented.
Motion approved 5-0.

Adjournment

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, adjournment.
Motion approved 5-0.

The Meeting adjourned at 7:30PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



APPOINTMENTS
RECOGNITIONS
RESIGNATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



MAINE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
55 CAPITOL STREET
65 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333

JANET T. MILLS KIRK F. MOHNEY
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

8 October 2019

Durlin Lunt

Mount Desert Town Manager
21 Sea Street

PO Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Re: Sound School House, 373 Sound Drive, Mount Desert, Hancock County, Maine, Tax map 8 lot 50

Dear Mr. Lunt:

The Maine Historic Preservation Commission is pleased to inform you that Sound Schoolhouse was
entered in the National Register of Historic Places on September 30, 2019 by the National Park Service,
Department of the Interior, Washington, DC. A certificate signifying this recognition will be forwarded to
you at your request.

If the Commission may be of further assistance to you in preserving this historic property, please do

not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

oy 4

Kirk F. Mohney
State Historic Preservation Officer

RECEIVED

0CT 10 2019

PHONE: (207) 287-2132 THE TOV¥AX:(207) 287-2335
MO INT DFSF




League of Towns

A Collaborative Unit of Government Serving
Bar Harbor, Cranberry Isles, Ellsworth, Lamoine, Mount Desert,
Southwest Harbor, Swans Island, Tremont, Trenton, and
Acadia National Park
P.O. Box 248 Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

Monthly Meeting Minutes
September 24, 2019
Swans Island
10:00 a.m.
Boat Leaves From Bass Harbor Ferry Terminal at 9:00 am. Please be at the terminal by
8:30 am

I.  Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 9:55 am, present: Durlin Lunt,
Cornell Knight, Stu Marckoon, Gary Turner, Sonny Sprague, Karen Griffin, Bar-
+bara Pincton, Mike Madell, Scott Adkins, Marc Gousse, Dexter Lee.

II.  Adoption of Agenda. Marckoon moved, seconded Knight to adopt as presented.
Vote: unanimous.

III.  Approval of Minutes
July 23, 2019. Moved Marckoon, seconded Knight. Vote: Unanimous.

Regular Meeting

IV.  Treasurer’s Report: Review of the financial statements and possible adoption of a
Motion “to accept the financial statements as sent.” Moved Knight, seconded
Saunders. Vote: Unanimous.

V. Old Business:

VI.  Regular Business:-

a. County Government (Charter) (Standing item from elected official’s work-
shop 2018) Standing invitation to the County Commissioners to attend
LOT meetings to discuss the possibility of a Charter Commission and other
relevant matters.

In the past year, the League of Towns has pushed for a charter. Adkins re-
ports that this is not supported by the current Commissioners. However, if
the League wants to bring specific proposals to Commissioners, they may
be open to this. In general, Adkins advocates that the best collaboration
with the County may be shared services. Adkins also offers to make a
presentation about what services the County offers. This presentation will
occur at the October 17 elected officials meeting. An example of collabora-
tion may be the provision of a clam warden in Lamoine through the Coun-
ty. This service is still in development.



b.

Alfordable Housing. (Standing item from elected official’s workshop 2018)
League hasn’t done a whole lot around this in the past year. Knight reports
that Bar Harbor Council will want to discuss affordable housing at elected
oflicials meeting. Bar Harbor is specifically looking at acquiring 55-acre par-
cel that will be a combination alfordable housing/solar power site. This top-
ic may be part of that meeting. Sprague reports that real estate sales on
Swan’s Island are up. Alfordable housing has historically been an issue, but
nothing major has happened. What the Town wants is allordable housing
for people who can’t allford $300,000+ houses. Gousse reports that
Boothbay Harbor recently had a donor give land for allordable housing and
also provide financing for construction. Sprague expresses concern that the
cyclical nature ol the lobstering industry makes it dillicult to pay rent year-
round. Sprague also reports that Swan’s Island is trying to pursue broad-
band. He views this as part of the [uture ol Swan’s Island, so that island res-
idents can work remotely. Overall, Sprague is very concerned that the work-
force on Swan’s Island can’t alford to live there. Lunt echoes that this has
been an ongoing trend in Mount Desert. Saunders asks whether it would be
worth inviting representatives from housing agencies on MDI to the Elected
Officials mecting. Marckoon asks what housing availability on Swan’s Island
currently 1s. Sprague responds that space is very limited. It is often prohibi-
tively expensive (o have homes comply with HUD requirements. Sprague
also responds that the yearround population on Swan’s Island is approxi-
mately 375. Grillin also responds that there are a significant number of
AirBNB units on AirBNB. Saunders asks whether it might be worth look-
ing at using lax-acquired property to create alfordable housing. Gousse dis-
cusses Boothbay Harbor precedent, says that he will send link to news story.
Spraguc reports that in the 1980s, the Town received two grants, one for
construction of an aquaculture facility, and the other for housing for the fa-
cility’s employces. They were able to construct 9 units. However, Sprague
and Grillin also report that the administration of these units has been difli-
cult for the Town, and they don’t want to get into that kind of situation
again. Durlin will reach out to Boothbay Harbor to see what they can share
with us.

Municipal Collaboration (Standing item from clected oflicial’s workshop
2018) Dr. Marc Edward Gousse Superintendent of Schools and Lee
Umphrey Eastern Maine Development Corporation

Lunt reports that finding employees 1s a major concern. Saunders asks Lunt
whether there has been progress regarding a shared back-up CEO between
Mount Desert and Tremont. Lunt responds that this would make more
sense to take up alter the Elected Olfficials meeting. Lunt reports that Lee
Umphrey of EMDC will attend Elected Officials Meeting. In general, this
issuc should be approached not {rom a cost-savings perspective, but from
an employee-recruitment perspective. Gousse reports that HR is a major
challenge for MDIRSS. Trying to be more proactive about employee train-



ing and resource provision. Gousse also reports that MDIRSS and Tremont
are looking at sharing I'T services. Gousse also reports that custodial and
maintenance are a natural fit for shared services. Gousse also reports that
MDIRSS is looking at wellness initiatives to reduce healthcare costs. Gousse
reports that MDIRSS is working on a salary study to identify regional in-
come data. Gousse reports that MDIRSS is working on an enrollment study
to project school population over next 10 years.

d. Opiates and other addictive substances (Standing item from elected offi-
cial’s workshop 2018)
Saunders reports that the hub and spoke treatment center in Ellsworth may
be interested in discussing how League of Towns can support their work.

e. Solarization (Standing item from elected official’s workshop 2018)

Gousse reports that MDIHS 1s working on solar project. Adkins reports that
County 1s also looking at solar. Possible location 1s jail roof. Adkins reports that
costs of solar at airport aren’t economical. Marckoon reports that Lamoine put
out an RFP in August and have had one response from Sunpower out of Bos-
ton. Sprague reports that there 1s minimal solar on Swan’s Island. Gousse sug-
gests that Swan’s Island look at its capped landfill. Lee also reports that Swan’s
Island town office may be a potential site.

Members Reports - (Other topics of interest and importance to L.eague members)
Elected Officials Meeting October 17, 2019

Finalize logistics for October 17 elected Officials Meeting

Lunt asks if there’s another approach to identifying the year’s agenda. General
discussion about possibly narrowing issues from 4-5 to 1-2.

Marckoon reports that the Town of Gouldsboro may be interested in joining
League of Towns. They will be invited to the meeting in Mount Desert.

Discussion of HCPC. What services can be provided?
* Ordinance development
* Hazardous waste collection
¢ Salt bid
Saunders will share these with HCPC Executive Committee.
Adkins reports that Commissioner Blasi brought EMDC and Hancock County
Commissioners to a joint meeting. Commissioners are interested in exploring this
idea but do not outright support a takeover of HCPC by EMDC.

Griflin asks whether other towns have camping ordinances. They have a property
owner wishing to develop a “glamping” site, and so they are working on an ordi-

nance (o regulate this activity.

Lunt will send out an agenda for Elected Officials meeting.



. Future Mecetings

October 15, 2019 Mount Desert Town Office
November 19, 2019 Bar Harbor Council Chambers
December- No Meeting

January 21, 2020 Ellsworth City Hall

VII.  Next Agenda: Suggested discussion items [or the next Agenda

VIII.  Adjournment. Moved Knight, seconded Marckoon. Vote Unanimous. Meeting ad-
journs at 11:44am.



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town of Mount Desert

Board of Selectmen
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address ~ www.mtdesert.org

MUNICIPAL OFFICERS’ POLICY ON DISBURSEMENT
OF MUNICIPAL EDUCATION COSTS

Pursuant to 20-A MRSA Section 15006(1) and 30-A MRSA section 5603(2)(a), the
municipal treasurer is hereby authorized to disburse funds to pay municipal education
costs when the treasurer has been presented with a disbursement warrant signed by
the school superintendent and approved by a majority of the school board.

Before disbursing any funds on such a warrant, however, the municipal treasurer shall
be satisfied that the warrant is indeed signed by at least a majority of the school board.
The treasurer may accept as such satisfaction a written and signed certification of the
pertinent fact from the school superintendent, or, if the warrant itself indicates the fact,
then the treasurer may rely on the representation of the warrant without further inquiry.
The treasurer shall not, however, pay any item on a warrant if payment of that item
would result in an overdraft, and shall report his refusal to honor the item in writing to
the superintendent and to the municipal officers promptly.

The Town Manager shall ensure that this policy is brought to the attention of the
municipal officers annually for consideration of renewal. The municipal clerk shall, after
approval by the municipal officers of any meeting in which they have voted a renewal of
this policy, attest to such renewal by endorsing the policy below, and shall then file a
copy of the policy bearing that renewal endorsement in the clerk’s files and shall deliver
a copy to the municipal treasurer.



Dated: May 7, 2019 at Town of Mount Desert:

Attest:

Martha T. Dudman

Matthew J. Hart

Wendy H. Littlefield

John B. Macauley

James F. Mooers

A majority of the Municipal Officers of the Town of Mount Desert

J:\Approved Policies BOS & Town Meeting\Annual Policies to be signed by BOS Organizational Meeting\2019\Education Cost Disbursement
Policy 2019.docx



NEW BUSINESS



Town of Mount Desert
Elizabeth Yeo, Motor Vehicle Agent
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail deputytax@mtdesert.org Web Address www.mtdesert.org
MEMO

DATE: October 17, 2019
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Elizabeth Yeo, Motor Vehicle Agent

RE: 129% Legislature Law Changes/ Public Laws and Resolves Affecting Motor Vehicle

Dear Board of Selectmen,

This Memo is to request approval for the September 19, 2019 / 129" Legislature Law changes
pertaining to Motor Vehicle Registrations and Fees associated with the attached proposed laws that affect
our Municipality as written and for Agent fee increase for processing non-resident registrations (i.e.
Island Vehicles). There have been no agent fee increases in fifteen plus years, per the Bureau of Motor
Vehicle.

The requests are as follows:

Request the Board of Selectmen accept the 129th Legislature, First Regular Session law changes as
written for processing Motor Vehicle Registrations and administering Fees associated with laws passed
on September 19, 2019, as presented in the memo dated September 16, 2019 from the Bureau of Motor
Vehicles.

Request the Board of Selectmen accept the 129th Legislature, First Regular Session law changes as
written for processing Motor Vehicle Registrations and administering Fees associated with laws passed
made retro to the passage date of September 19, 2019.

Request the Board of Selectmen approve a non-resident agent fee (i.e., Island vehicles) increase to $6.00
for new and renewals, as allowed by the Secretary of State, Bureau of Motor Vehicles for all non-resident
transactions, regardless if a new or renewing registration.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth R Yeo

Motor Vehicle Agent

2019-10-17 BOS Memo BMV Law Changes.docx



Department of the Secretary of State

Bureau of Motor Vehicles

Municipal & Agent Services
Patty A. Morneault
Deputy Secretary of State

Matthew Dunlap Stephen P. Ashcroft
Secretary of State Director of Vehicle Services

Memo

To:

CC:

From:
Date:

Re:

All Municipalities

Stephen Ashcroft, Dir. Vehicle Services; BMV Audit; BMV Municipal & Agent Services;
BMV Registrations

Valerie Grant, Section Manager
September 16, 2019

New Laws — 129t Legislature, First Regular Session

Public Laws and Resolves Affecting Motor Vehicles
Effective Date is September 19, 2019 unless otherwise noted.
(Processing Information memos will be forthcoming.)

PL 2019, Chapter 255 (LD 917), “An Act Increasing Municipal Agent Fees for Motor
Vehicle Registrations.”

This law allows municipal agents to charge higher service fees for registrations for motor
vehicles, from $3 to $5 for renewals and from $4 to $6 for new registrations.

PL 2019, Chapter 352 (LD 1528), “An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Motor
Vehicle Fees.”

This law:

1. Increases the one-time fee for an out-of-rotation registration plate and for a reserved

registration number from $15 to $25, the same as for a vanity registration plate fee;

2. Increases the registration transfer fee for a trailer under 2,000 pounds from $5 to $8,
making the fee the same as for other registration transfers;

3. Increases the fee for a duplicate registration certificate from $2 to $5

101 Hospital Street, 29 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0029
Phone: (207) 624-9000 Ext. 52163 Fax: (207) 624-9037 TTY users call Maine relay 711



PL 2019, Chapter 345 (LD 1627), “An Act To Authorize the Use of Autocycles.”
This law defines an autocycle as a 3-wheeled motorcycle that has a steering wheel or
handlebars, floor pedals for automotive-style controls and seating that does not require
the operator to straddle or sit astride a seat and establishes provisions for registration

and operator licensing.
(Autocycle plates will not be available until December or January)

PL 2019, Chapter 390 (LD 1487), “An Act To Exempt Holders of Gold Star Family
Registration Plates from Vehicle Registration Fees.”
This law exempts a person possessing or applying for a registration certificate and a set

of gold star family registration plates from the annual motor vehicle registration fee and
title fee.

Effective December 1, 2019, the maximum registered gross weight for the
following specialty plate classes has been increased from 10,000 Ibs. to
26,000 Ibs.

The plate classes to be included are:

Support Animal Welfare (AW)

Maine Black Bears (BB)

Breast Cancer Support Services (BC)

Lobster (LB)

Sportsman (SW)

We Support Our Troops (TS)

University of Maine System (UM)

101 Hospital Street, 29 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0029
Phone: (207) 624-9000 Ext. 52163 Fax: (207) 624-9037 TTY users call Maine relay 711



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION
Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and
30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: _ A~ 2OZ() DATE OF EVENT: )L? 30, 2020 TIME: 0300_12*S0gm,
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: __ [0 [§+ R0

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park ¥ Otter Creek Playground
Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End

TYPE OF EVENT - MAJOR O@‘ SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one

APPLICANT: (D'\o(\(m }’\L\/'\é% C—g\a AMO. &.

(Print) o )XSkénature)
MAILING ADDRESS: _|5% by ot D)., Veeqien, AE 4 ook,
PHONE: (oD -t b (2000069-0\1 3
(Home) (Business) (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: _icina - mclhesse @ ame.)c com
(Email) - (fax)
AGENT:
(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:
PHONE:
(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:
(Agent email) (Agent fax)

What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) ﬂyjq\\po;ke_ O 7 en

‘(3
Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes o No
If yes, include description:

8w, oce alped © Mar. o Sl S ) SoEreN s
Lo o @g«;}t‘ﬂe Con N0 (¥ @y o mdim_ﬁy_e_&
S i s ok “allssed, (B Lovsties.

USE REQUESTED (dpplicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)

T et Ao houe oo e ug ¢ LIeMANy  at the, oeon e

0 - 35 Sua_gp& [cde a0\ Ve o ' S\
de i os Ay o 0)e. 22 > C) S\

It should be'noted that it is a public spac® and your eventWill not preclude other people from using the space;

however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is taking place.

Approved this day of » 20__, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

‘ Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Event Application and

Public Spaces Use Policy

Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



MOUNT DESERT POLICE DEPARTMENT @ém’%?

BAR HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT &
James K. Willis, Chief of Police g ]

-,

N

Mrrpoaar
BHPD MDPD
37 Firefly Lane 21 Sea Street, PO Box 248
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111
iwillis@barharbormaine.gov jwillis@mdpolice.org
Memorandum

To: Town Manager Lunt
From: Chief Willis
Subject: 2020 Cruiger Purchase

Date: October 18, 2019

In alignment with our scheduled cruiser replacement, we submitted bid requests to three dealers
and have obtained bids from all three dealers for the purchase of a 2020 Ford Police Interceptor
Utility AWD. The lowest bid was submitted by Darling’s Bangor Ford and is for a 2020 Ford
SUV that would need to be ordered with a delivery estimate of around 6 months out.

Darlings also submitted a bid for a similar car, it only lacks on option from one specification
from our list which we can take care of after purchase. This car has many other desirable
options which will reduce our up fitting costs and likely save us money overall as the included
options are for emergency lighting and wiring solutions we usually purchase during up fitting.
Darlings has already ordered this car and will have it in stock several months sooner than the one
we would have to order. The price difference between the low bid that would have to be ordered
and the one they will have in stock sooner is $1,363.00, again we’ll save this money during up
fitting.

[ am recommending authorizing the purchase of the following from Darling’s Bangor Ford and
requesting authorization to trade our 2017 Ford SUV:

- (1) 2020 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD for patrol equipped as outlined in their
bid package for $36,617 with a trade in of our 2017 Ford SUV for $5,000 and a net
purchase price of $31,617.00.

Will you please place this on the next available Selectmen’s meeting agenda for approval of this
purchase and trade-in for a net price of $31,617.00 to be funded through the Police Equipment-
Vehicle line, #14400110-57200 which has a current balance of $37,000.



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

MEMO

To:  Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director

Re:  Request for Authorization to Solicit Competitive Truck Bids
Date: October 17, 2019

The Buildings & Grounds Division (B&G) of Public Works has a 2010 Ford F-150 4x2 pick-up
truck with 112,819 miles on it. It is nearly 10 years old and is in very poor condition. It needs
approximately $8,000 of parts and labor put into it to be roadworthy to our standards. These
costs are for front end work, body work and a rear main seal for the engine. The cost of the seal
is approximately $25.00; installation of it requires the engine to be removed. This amount is
considerably more than the truck is worth and it will still not pass inspection in November due to
the condition of the cross members supporting the cab and the truck body. The truck is due to be
replaced in 2020 in accordance with our CIP. I believe we got our money’s worth from it.

Rather than purchase a new vehicle for B&G, I recommend we assign the current 2016 Dodge
Ram 2500 4x4 with approximately 18,515 miles on it currently assigned to the mechanics to
B&G and solicit competitive bids for a new service truck for the mechanics. The current
mechanics truck will work well for B&G due, for one reason, to the tall truck cap with a wide
door the truck has on it. These features will make loading and unloading lawn mowers and snow
blowers safer and easier for staff. Other items used on a daily basis will also be more readily
accessible. The truck is in excellent shape mechanically and in the cab and we estimate we
should get another 5 to 7 years of service life out of it.

Following discussions with Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs and the two mechanics, we
agreed we would like to purchase a truck with a “service body” on it rather than a conventional
pick-up truck body. The service body will be similar to the ones used by a local contractor and
the water district, among others, and be more versatile to the entire department. The advantage to
the service body is tools can be stored in its compartments, ready at hand both when working in
the mechanics bays at the highway garage and out on the road. We will not be purchasing an
assortment of new tools to use to outfit the service truck. Our head mechanic will transfer his
tools from his tool box to the service truck and work out of the truck both in the garage and on
the road. The mechanics should have the right tools at hand when responding to a trouble call
involving a truck or piece of equipment of ours and not have to travel back and forth to the
garage to get the right equipment. We will also have a lift gate installed on the truck to be used to
lift heavy items such as truck tires, pumps, gravel compaction equipment and other equipment as
needed. The mechanics truck is parked inside each weekday night and all weekend.

Request for Authorization to Solicit Competitive Truck Bids/10-17-19/TS Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

Based on the above, and in conformance with our purchasing policy, I request authorization to
solicit competitive bids for a new service truck for the Highway Division of Public Works. As
we typically do, the truck will be assigned to the mechanics but will be available for use by
others as needed. If authorized to purchase a new truck, funds from the Public Works Equipment
Reserve Account Number 4050100-24500 with a current balance shown in the CIP of $212,135
will be used.

Thank you for consideration of my request.

Cc.  Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Kathi Mahar, Treasurer

Request for Authorization to Solicit Competitive Truck Bids/10-17-19/TS Page 2 of 2







































Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 10:08 AM
To: Durlin Lunt

Cc: Kathi Mahar; Town Clerk; Mike Bender
Subject: Somesville fire station paving project

Members of the Board of Selectmen:

The existing pavement at the Somesville fire station has been reclaimed in advance of grading for proper drainage and
construction of new base and surface pavement. This work was approved at a previous Board meeting. As scheduled,
test pits were dug in various locations revealing unforeseen physical conditions beneath the existing pavement. The
cross sections of materials in the test pits in two locations under the pavement, one immediately in front of the truck
bay doors and one adjacent to the Pretty Marsh Road, has an 8-inch thick layer of gravel on top of a mixture of silt, clay,
and vegetation — unsuitable material. It is surprising the pavement has held up as well as it has under the heavy loads
that have been driven across it. The two area measure approximately 40-feet x 40-feet at the truck bay location and 40-
feet x 50-feet near the Pretty Marsh Road. We had retained the services of a local engineer to develop a formal drainage
plan for the site and to work with the paving contractor to be sure the grades were met and we received the end result
we needed. The engineer recommends, and | agree, that these two areas just described have the unsuitable material
removed to a depth of 18-inches beneath the elevation set for the bottom of the pavement and replaced with good
gravel. The engineer also recommends we have a section of underdrain constructed in front of the truck bay doors to
alleviate any drainage issues there. | have discussed this with Chief Bender and he also agrees with the
recommendation.

Based on the above, and on behalf of Chief Bender, | request a not-to-exceed amount of $15,000 to fund the removal of
the unsuitable materials and replacing it with new compacted gravel and, for construction of a section of underdrain to
be placed in front of the truck bay doors. The contractors estimate for the work is $11,422. The amount of $3,578
requested over and above this estimate will only be used if we encounter additional unforeseen conditions during
construction and need to address them. These funds will be drawn from account #4040300-24470 Fire Dept Building
Reserve which has a current balance of $75,391.11. | will be attending the Board meeting of October 21° to answer any
questions.

Thank you for consideration of our request.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert

P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Te. 207-276-5743
director@mtdesert.org

God Bless America



TREASURER’S
WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 10/21/19

Description # Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices  AP2024 10/21/19 S 464,974.11

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )
Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2022 10/09/19 $ 6,878.30
AP2023 10/16/19 §$ 2,870.73

Town Payroll
PR2008 10/18/19 S 106,144.56

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

(John does NOT need to abstain)
School Payroll #08 10/11/19 $ 82,793.72

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 663,661.42

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xIsx102119



SI900|\ 4 Sawief uewiey) DIA ‘VeH [ maynen

uewpng 1 eyuep uewuJiey) ‘Asjnesein g uyor

S}I3YD paploA
sjusawAed HOVY
syuswAed 21u04129|3

syuswdAed yoayH

"3|NPaYIs Siy3 Ul paweu

:UaWi]o9|aS

saned ay3 ojun Aed 01 pa1dauip ale noA pue sweu yoea jsuiede 13s wns syl
anoge pajlsi| suoljeridoidde ayy 03 ajqeadieyd pue anp s 343y} 18yl Aji1Iad 03 st siy|

0€°8£8°9 $ SINIWISYNESIA TvLOL
- S Vv/N ysnoayy V/N SHIGNNN XD 10 143
- S v/N ysnoayy Vv/N *YIGNNN L43
- ) V/N ysnosyy V/N *¥IGNNN XDIHD
0£°8£8'9 S 0E6TTIE ysnoayy 82¢6TIE *YIGNNN HDIHD
6102 ‘6 4290120 :31VA ¥D3IHD

CC0C #dV INVHHVM

INVYHVM 318VAVd SINNODIV ¥d B ILVLS ‘AING
143530 INNOIN 40 NMOL



Kathi Mahar

s

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Kathi Mahar

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2022 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request
| APPROVE-

On Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 2:28 PM Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant # 2022 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $6,878.30 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Kathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



SI300|A 4 Sawer uewuiey) IdiA ‘UeH [ maylle

uewpng | eyuep uewuiey) ‘Asjnedey g uyor

SHI3YD papiop
SsjuswAed HOV
siuawaAed 21u04123|3

siuswAed yoay)

"3INPaYds syl ut paweu

‘uawildg|as

saied ayy oyun Aed 03 paldalip aie noA pue sweu yoes jsuiede 19s wns syl
anoqe paisi suonelidosdde ayi 03 3jqeasieyd pue anp si a1ayl 18y} Ayiuad 01 sisiyy

€L°0L8°C S SINIISYNEGSIA TVLOL
- $ v/N ysnouyy V/N “Y3GINNN XD 40 143
B 3 v/N ysnoayy V/N "4IGNNN 143
N $ v/N ysnouyl V/N “HIGNNN MIIHD
€£°0L8°C S TE6TTE y3nosyy TE6TTIE “43GNNN XD3HD

6T0Z 9T 43900 :3LVA MIIHD
€20T #dV INVHHVYM

INVHYVM 318VAVd SINNODIV ¥d '8 ILVLS ‘AINE
143530 LNNOIN 40 NMOL



SI900|A { Sawef uewiteyd adiA ‘UeH [ Mayliep

uewpng | eyuep uewuiey) ‘Asjnesey g uyor

‘Usawldg|as

*3|NPayIs siyl ut paweu
saied ay3 ojun Aed 03 pajdalip ale noA pue sweu yoea jsuiede 19s wns ay)
anoqe pajsi| suoneldoidde ayy 0y ajqeasieyd pue anp si 9J9y3 1ey1 AJ11493 03 S1 siy |

951901 $ SINIWISYNESIA TV.LOL
STSY9 ysnouyy 0TsP9 -SY3GINNN MD3IHD
LLEOT ysnouyy SCe0T -SY4IGNNN IDINAY

6T0Z '8T43GOPO  :31VA ¥DIHD
800¢ #dd INVHYYM

INVIIVM TI0HAVd

1d4353d LINNOIN 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Second Request Warrant AP#2023 & PR#2008

Sorry about the delayed response Lisa!
I approve AP Warrant #2023 and Payroll Warrant #2008.

Thanks!
-Matt

Matthew Hart
Commiurity Relations Director
The Neighborhood House | 207-276-503%

Znd ¢f Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 1:06 PM

To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart
<matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers <rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Second Request Warrant AP#2023 & PR#2008

Good morning!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:
Accounts Payable #2023 total of $2,870.73
Payroll #2008 total of $106,144.56

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207)276-3232 (F)



Check#  Check Date

44803
44804
44805
44806
44807
44308
44809
44810
44811
44312
44813
44814
44815
44816
44817
44318
44819
44820
44821
44822
44823
44824
44825
44826
44827
44828
44829
44830
4483)
44832
44833
44834
44835
44836
44837
44838
44839
44840
44841
44842
44843
44844
44845
44846
44847
44848
44849
44850
44851
44852
44853
44854

10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
1071172019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/72019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/1172019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019
10/11/2019

10/9/2019 10:04:23AM

Code

IRS
STAT
31
481
480
190
468
149
325
311
1
463
266
479
314
18
248
337
21
91
69
308
43
52
57
332
329
63
65
92
477
244
313
293
90
312
291
335
321
292
461
193
237
238
240
301
138
275
74
120
375
478
404
476

Report # 13675

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 7036

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B:: Check Number

Name ChkGrp  GrossPay  NetPay Direct Deposit Check Amt  Void
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 11,731.68 11,731.68 0.00 0.00
TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,386.00 3,386.00 0.00 0.00
SUSAN M. DAMON 1 80.00 72.72 0.00 72.72
ELIZABETH FARRELL 1 969.41 715.78 0.00 715.78
KARINA GUZMAN-BOSIO 1 160.00 145.44 0.00 145.44
ROBERT C. MACLEOD JR. 1 906.47 751.87 0.00 751.87
WARREN .. MURRAY 1 1,349.60 1,123.78 0.00 1,123.78
MARIAI D. BAKER 1 1,884 .61 1,541.03 1,541.03 0.00
ROBIN A, BARRON 1 160.00 147.76 147.76 0.00
LAURA-JEAN BEAIL | 2,344.23 1,713.94 1,713.94 0.00
KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,469.23 1,619.33 1,619.33 0.00
RENE L. BECKER 1 1,522.40 1,135.75 1,135.75 0.00
JULIANNA R. BENNQCH 1 2.,536.53 1,873.59 1,873.59 0.00
JAMIE K. BRACY 1 1,227.10 837.82 837.82 0.00
ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 1,923.07 1,370.89 1,370.89 0.00
JANICE P. CARROL.IL. 1 1,269.45 924.13 92413 0.00
ROBERT P. CHAPLIN 1 400.00 366.82 366.82 0.00
AMBER G. CHARRON 1 2,015.57 1,396.51 1,396.51 0.00
LARRY A. COLE 1 1,509.23 680.83 680.83 0.00
JUDITH CUILILEN 1 1,969.23 1,512.09 1,512.09 0.00
EMILY N. DAMON I 1,802.40 1,299.16 1,299.16 0.00
Gloria A. Delsandro 1 3,574.00 2,563.60 2,563.60 0.00
SARAH R. DUNBAR 1 2,298.07 1,699.87 1,699.87 0.00
WANDA J. FERNALD | 2,392.30 1,546.54 1,546.54 0.00
JASON W. FOUNTAINE 1 1,622.40 1,185.65 1,185.65 0.00
MARINA P. FREDERICK ] 975.18 722.03 722.03 0.00
ALEXANDER GARRETT 1 1,728.84 1,302.63 1,302.63 0.00
HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,315.38 1,470.83 1,470.83 0.00
GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,469.23 1,736.80 1,736.80 0.00
ABIGAIL A. HARMON | 1,290.65 944,17 944.17 0.00
ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,436.36 823.71 823.71 0.00
KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,220.70 89351 893.51 0.00
ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,566.74 1,276.92 1,276.92 0.00
Amy L. James 1 2,536.53 1,708.54 1,708.54 0.00
REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 2,228.84 1,456.81 1,456.81 0.00
BETHANY G. JOHNSON | 1,389.75 991.65 991.65 0.00
PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,454.60 1,052.64 1,052.64 0.00
CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT | 1,089.73 891.57 891.57 0.00
MAX E. MASON 1 1,244.60 994 .22 994 .22 0.00
TARA MCKERNAN 1 2,442 46 1,797.92 1,797.92 0.00
JANET NORDELUS | 1,762.15 1,187.89 1,187.89 0.00
HARVEY BRUCE NORWQOOD 1 1,306.37 913.12 913.12 0.00
JUSTIN B. NORWOOD | 2.123.07 1,653.53 1,653.53 0.00
WENDELL L.. OPPEWALL 1 1,337.88 765.66 765.66 0.00
JEANNE C. OTT 1 2,623.07 1,817.57 1,817.57 0.00
Terry P. Paulos 1 1,318.24 919.62 919.62 0.00
AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,473.80 1,700.31 1,700.31 0.00
JOELLE A. RUDDY 1 2,469.23 1,876.64 1,876.64 0.00
LEON E. SARGENT 1 1,962.40 1,317.20 1,317.20 0.00
KAREN L. SHARPE 1 2,950.00 1,877.78 1,877.78 0.00
KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS 1 2,709.61 1,557.61 1,557.61 0.00
DEBRA L. STAPLES 1 1,058.68 794.65 794.65 0.00
KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,430.76 1,689.95 1,689.95 0.00
BRUCE L. TRIPP I 525.84 448.42 448.42 0.00
Page 1 of 2



Mount Desert School Department

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report # 136756

Check# Check Date Code Name ~ ChkGrp  GrossPay  NetPay DirectDeposit Check Amt  Void
44855  10/11/2019 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,892.30 1,481.13 1,481.13 0.00
44856  10/11/2019 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,353.84 1,645.74 1,645.74 0.00
44857  10/11/2019 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,122.73 794.72 794.72 0.00
44858  10/11/2019 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 1,123.20 94565 945.65 0.00

110,435.74 k /82,793.72 ! 64,866.45 2,809.59
Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 5 2,809.59
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 51 64.866.45
ACH Employee Credits 51 64,866.45
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDcbits (Voids) 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 15,117.68
WARRANT# S
AV ‘{\_ AR 355
DATE: Vie 44 i’lfm 5] ( ;
Cag A /)
A AL 070 )
SUPERINTENLU'NT S /
I3 ;{_/
4
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
10/9/2019 10:04:23AM Page 2 of 2



A1e13123s ‘playap H Apuam

uewpnq i eyuen uewutey) 3IA ‘UeH r maynen

S1900|A 4 sawef uewuiey) ‘Asinesey g uyor

‘usauIglas

*9|NPaYIs SIy3 ul paweu
saiyued ay1 ojun Aed 03 paldauip aie noA pue aweu ydea jsuiede 195 wns ayl
anoge pailsi| suoneudoisdde ayi 03 3jgeadieyd pue anp st 313y3 1eyl Aj13432 03 SISy |

TTVL6'V9Y $ SLNIN3ISYNGSIA V1oL
$I9YD paploA - S V/N ysnoayd V/N *HIGNNN XD 40 143
sjuawAed HOV 1S°9LZ'vY S 6veT ysnouayy vezT *HIANNN 143
sjuawAed oluoad93 - $ V/N ysnouyy V/N *439NNN XDIHD
sjuawAed Yd3yd 09°L690Zy S 8002T€ ysdnosy ZE6TTE *MIGWNN MDIHD

6T0Z ‘TZJ2q0P0  :31VA XD3IHD
vZ0¢ #dV INVHHVYM

LNVYYVM J19VAVd SINNOIDV
143S3d INNOIWN 40 NMOL



juawixedsqg 80TT10d 3xoddns LI SLTP6TOC :8dTOAUL

86°€2Z ¥z02dyY 6102/52/60 SLI¥6T0C ONI SADIAYHAS ONIYFANIONA TIAID
dd3d HOHAL/LI 0S¢%S 000TZZT 00°GET
201330 Tedrotuny 3xoddns LI PLIP6TOC :9DTOAUT
00°G€T vz0zdy 0102/52/60 PLIP6TOC ONI SADIAYES ONIYFANIONA TIAID 91T 143 6T0Z/TZ/0T B8ETT
00°8TS PTYIOL LETT MOFHD
SOIav¥-dIndd TOYLS O0€EE0PPT 00°€¥
putuwwerboxdsx oTpex sTgelxod LTI6VE :@0TOAUT
00°€¥ vzozdy 6T02/0T/0T LT6VE ONI SNOILYDINNWWOD SNMOYL
SOIQVI-dIN0d TOPLS O0EEOFPT 00°SLY
I9bed IA IOATUTW MON 606%€ :@DTOAUIL
00°SLY ¥20zdyY 6T0Z/€0/0T 6067¢€ ONI SNOILYDINAWWOD SNMOY¥d 9L 143 6T0C/TZ/0T LETT
6G°LE0'¥ PTYIOL 9€Z2T MDIHD
dxd ddHd dsO-10 G0STS GLTO¥IC 8% ¥ZS
QdaW OL ddHY YW-I10 66C 00STS OTTO¥PPT TT LLT'T
HE woxy PTY Tenany 610¢ 3dss 667€ :90TOAUI
65°T08'T vzozdy 610Z/€0/0T 66v¢€ JOFGUVH ¥¥E J0 NMOL
(Hd) LSISSVY NIWAY ad ¥ESPS OTTOPPT 00°9€T'CT
JUe3STSSY UTWPY 6T10Z 23des 86v€ :@dTOAUI
00°9¢€2’C vz0zdy 61T0Z/€0/0T 86v¢ JOGUVH ¥vd A0 NMOL L60T 143 6T0Z/TZ/0T 9€CT
00°0¢ *TYI0OL S€TT JDFHD
SATHSYAIWAN 3 SANA 00Z%S 0990TZT 00°0C
JuswasInNquTax sanp dTysIsaqusi $92Z¢ :90TOoAUT
00°0¢ ¥z0zdyY 6102/ST/0T v9zze YTIIAY ATXAM 288 143 6T0Z/TZ/0T SETT
T0°9%0'€ PTYIOL $ETT MOFHD
SOAS DNIdVISANYT ZZZSS 00TOT09 6Z°816
putdeospueT $TIZ0TH :@DTOoAUT
62°816 ¥202ZdyY 6102/0€/60 $I20T% NIQUYD 3 ONIAYOSANVYT SNOS¥Vd O ¥
SOAS DNIJVDSANYT TZTSS 00SZSST 00°00%
SOAS ONIdYOSANYT TZTSS 0002SST 80 8S¥%
£g ONI¥ALYM/ONILNVIA/ONIAVIHAYAA/ONIAIAM Z0Z0T¥ :9dTOAUL
80°8G8 ¥202dyY 6T02/0€/60 Z0ZOTY NAQYYD 3 ONIAVYOSANVYT SNOS¥Vd O ¥
AS €S-INIVW ® JIVdad 9d1d €€V 002SS OEEOPHPT ¥9°692'T
butdeospuet ¢# uoriels €2Z0TV :9DTOAUI
%9°692'T vz0zdy 6T02/0€/60 €2Z0TY NAQIYD 3 ONIAYISANYT SNOSYYd D ¥ T 143 6T0C/TZ/0T ¥ECT

JS3d TIA FDIOANI

LaN INVAAYM 0d  =HIVA ANI EDIOANI EWYN JOANSA ZJAL  EIVA MHD ON MDFHO
9908 Ppung Texsusp HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSWD

qspysode TYNINOL SINTWISANESIA HSYD d/¥ NoATS069

T d 319890 JUNOH O UMOL ¥9:ZT 6T0T/LI/OT

uoinjos dis 13K} 2

siunw



HASNHdXH ¥OW NMOL 00L2S O0TTOZZT TL'6
JuawSsSINqUTSY BUTISSW LOT SIUSWYSDIIDY 6ISTOT :9D0TOoAUI
L6 yzozav 6T02/ST/0T 6TSTOT NIVMOW ¥HAINNIL 6T¢€ 143 610Z/12/0T €%C1
Z29°90¢ fTIVLIOL Z2%ZT ADFHD
INIVWN ® SYIVAHIY NID 00%SS 00TOSST 29°90¢
TV SONILLIA ¥YIV SSVId ILOANNOD OL HSNd YTIZZ¥0L0E6E :3DTOoAUT
29°90¢ y202av 6T02/%2/60 yTceyoLoce SIONAOYd NOSMYT L¥6 143 6102/1C/0T T%TCI
LS STL SIVLIOL TPCT MOHEHD
SHSNHAXH ONIILIANIVIN 006€S OOTOLLT S9°€T
THAVIL 00T9S OOTOLLT T6 TL
YOLOHIIA - LNYLTINSNOD 0L6%S O0O0TOLLT 00°0%9
butaTnsuo) juswdoTaadd D TWOUODH 6T60 :aDTOAUT
LS STL yzocav 6T02/T0/0T 6T60 LLIMEH M INITINODOVL 8LLT 143 6T02/1Z/0T T¥%CT
€9°8IG'6T SIYIOL 0%2T ADHHD
YWNH HIA ONIddIL TOSSS O00STSST 99°TTIL’0T
s3 993 d1l LB8SB8E :9DTOAUTL
99 'TITL'0T 2024wy 6102/0€/60 L8S8E ONI dNWH
UWNE 34 DNIAdIL TOSSS O0O0STSST 8S°6T6°'€C
s3 @93 dr3 3snbne 308110D TE¥8E :9@D0TOAUT
85°626'€C ¥202dvy 610Z/1€/80 TEP8E ONI ¥WH
dWNE 34 ODNIA4IL T0SSS O00STSST 19°2CT’'S2-

C6TT ILJdd 619160 AIVd IDIOANI HMS ¥O4 LIATAID oceEy8e 9d0ToAUT
19°z21’'SC- ¥20zdv 6102/1€/80 QCEV8E ONI ¥WH SLT Idd 6102/12/0T 0%2T
96 "S0¢€ SIYIOL 6€CT MDOFHD

INIVIN 3 SYIVdId NID 00%¥SS O0OTOSST 96°S0€
T¥ HATYA HSVA PTHIL G6888AI :2D0TOAUT
96°S0¢ ¥c0cdv 6102/T0/0T S6888AI I HOVIYD ¥ HDIAYAS THSHIA TTIAMIOD ¥TT 143 6102/12/0T 6¢€2T
89°€L9'S IVIOL 8¢€CT ADHHD
3ebpng-uoT3oNI3SUO) 0TLLS 6€0000€ 0L ¥%TIE’S
S eIswg ‘IIOM juswaseqy ¥9Z¥6T0C :39dTOAUIL
0L " %TIE’S vzocav 6102/62/60 v9Zv610C ONI SHDIAYIS ONIYIIANIONH TIAID
dd4 HOAL/LI 0SZ%S 000TZZT 86°¢€CC
OSEA TLAd FDIOANI
LAN LNYIYYM od JLVA ANI JOIOANI IWUYN JOANIA TJAL dLV¥d dHD ON MDFHD
9908 Pung Texsusp Hg-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNJYNOL SINIWISYNISIA HSYD d4/Y noAT5069
(4 d 3319890 JUNOK JO uUMOJ,

¥¥:2T 610Z/LT/0T

uoiinjos dia 134} 2 °

siunw %%,



ONINIVIL 00T¥S OTTOCCT CS°Sc

YIIOMSTTHd - dOYysS3IOM LHAWW IUSWSSINqUTSI SbesaTTR SHZZE :oDTIOAUT
[4°RR-Y4 ¥20cdv 610C/0T/0T svcee ATOATOOM HIIVTID
ONINIVIL 00T%S 02Z20CCT 89°9S
SDUSISIUOD VWN - JIUSWSSINqUTIY o6 aTT . GTZZE :9DTOoAUI
89°GS ycocdv 6102/20/0T STZZ¢ ATOSTOOM HAIVTIO 0CVT 143 6T0C/TC/0T 6¥%2CT
6L°S8T fIYIOL 8¥%CT ADHHD
SHITddNS DNINVAITID 0CZeS OOTOTO9 6L°S8T
sat1ddns wooayleq ¥Z6626CTT :9DTOAUL
6L°S8T ¥20cdvy 6102/20/0T vZ66C6CTT ONI ‘ENITN €GST 149 6T0Z/12/0T 8%CT
00°0zZv’'e SIYIOL LP2T ADHHD
NOILVLS dWNd-dv¥o MS TS0LS TSSO0SST 00°00T’'T
TYSO0dSIa daodnis 0T9%S 2SS0SST 00°02€’T
WNZ-9NSST urew adI0J IVdTIID pue TesodsTtqg a6pnts 9gZ :9D0TOAUI
00°0C%’'2 ¥c02dvy 6T0Z/T0/0T 9zt OTT JNVL SAYYHEL 9S8T IAd 6T0C/TC/0T L¥ZT
£€5°2¢8 $IYIOL 99T MDEHD
HS ZS-INIVW ® ¥IV4ddy Oa1d ZEy 00299 O0€EEOVPVPT 86 LEV
Nd @0v'uUIni Tenuue g UOT3L]S LG89T :9D0TOAUI
86 °LEY ¥202dv 6T02/0T/0T LS89T °“ONI ONILVAH % ONIdWNTd LSYIHLION
INIVIN 3 SYIVAIE NED 00%SS 00SCSST SS°¥6¢
£d SWOOYHLVE HOVHL JOHIVH TVIS SUYIVAHII WOOJHIVLI 8€89T :®DTOAUT
SS°¥v6¢€ ¥202dv 6102/%0/0T 8€89T 'ONI ONILVHH 3 ONIFWNTd LSYHHIYON 8¢S Id3 610Z/TZ/0T 9%CT
zz°0TSs’'9 fTIVLOL SPCT ADHHO
TaNd HTOIHAA 0TLES O0OTOSST 2CZ°02S'9
Y TdNd aQvod NO 1eb - 8¥%8¢ vE€eZSy 9dTOoAUL
zz°02S'9 ¥c02dv 6102/€0/0T veeesy ANVYdNOD TIO STII¥A ON L09¢C 144 6T02/T1Z/0T S¥CI
00°SL STIVLOL $%2T ADHEHD
AS €S-INIVW ® dIVdIA DATL €€y 00295 O0€EEO¥¥PT 00°SL
Toxauod 3sad ¢f uoTiels ZSS¥8SE :aDTOAUTL
00°SL y20cdv 6102/22/80 255¥8G¢€ ONI SHDIAYES LSHd NJIAOW CvT1Z I14d 6T0C/TC/0T ¥%¥CT
L6 FIVILOL €¥CT ADHHD

OSHEA TLAd IDIOANI

LIN LNVIIYM od JLVA ANI dOIOANI GWUYN YOANIA IAJAL JLVA JHO ON MDOFHD
9908 pung Texsusd HL-H53D 00TOT 00T :INNODODY HSVD
qspysode TYNMNOL SINIWISINESIA HSYD d/V noA15069

€ d 3I989Q JUNOW JO UMOJL

uonjos dia 1311 8

siunw %




ININd INOH 00TLS 0€€0¥¥%T 00°66

POOH ®3eTNndT3Ied SIL3YbTI=ITA §2S61C :90TOAUT
00°66 ¥202dvy 6T0Z/€0/0T GCS6TC ONIHILOTO FAILOHILOYd NOYHEDIHELI LSLT aldd 610Z2/T12/0T 8E6TTE
00°S0¥%'T STIVLOL LE6TTE MDHHD

6TT0L0 SMOPUTIM HS-AS?Y¥ bpTg a4 ZEY 0LY¥Z 00€0%0% 00°SO%'T
109(0xgd MOPUTIM g UOT3Ie3}S I0J IITTUBKW 80TTZZ :9DTOAUI
00°S0¥%'T ¥20cdy 6102/80/0T 80TTZCZC ONI NOIIDNJYLSNOD W D 9 6S ardd 6T0C/T1Z/0T LE6TIE
8 L9E FIVIOL 9¢€6TTE JADHHD
LANYIINI /3TdVD 0STSS OTTO0ZCZT 2L €9

SENOHd TTHD 6V6L8 0€TSS 05S02CT 66°6¥%C
SANOHd TTdD 6¥6L8 0€TSS 0SS0CCT €T1°%S

618260 NJYHL IOVYSN TTIED ANV ¥YIVA 'ENOHd TTID ¥UX 6T0C900T :SDTOAUTL
¥8°L9€E yzocdv 6102/90/01T 6T0Z900T ALITIEON I®LV S86T ar¥d 6102/TZ/0T 9€6TTE
6T LLL *IVLOL SE6TTE MOEHD

SHNOHd TTdD 0€TSS <ZSS0SST 00°00¢€
SHNOHd TTdD 0€TSS O00STSST 00°LL
SHNOHd TTHD 0€TSS OO0TOSST 6T°00%
£d SHNOHd TTdD 6T0C900T :3dToAUl
6T LLL 44} 4\"4 6T02/82/60 6T0Z900T ALITIHON I3LV 86T ar¥dd 610Z/12/0T SE6TIE
0L 29 IVIOL PE6TTIE MDHEHD
JHLSVYWIOFIVH-SANOHd TTIHD 68C%8 0€TSS 00TOTO09 0L°Z9
suouyd TT=D 6T0Z900T :9dTOAUL
0L"29 ycozdvy 610Z/82/60 6T0C900T ALITIEON IBIV Z86T ar¥d 6102/12/0T VE6TTIE
00929 IVLOL €€6TTE MOEHD
TYSO0dSId d9ANIs 0T9%S ZSS0SST 007529
WI-96pNnTs 3 I¥dTID 3 uTew o103 dund 03 ax9H 6TE€00T :9dTOAUT
007529 ycocdavy 6T02/S0/0T 6TE00T HOIAYES DILddES NOILDY Tt al¥d 6T02/TC/0T €E€6TTIE
00°SLZ'T *IVIOL ZE6TTE MOHHD
d34 HOHL/LI 0SZ%S 0080%%T 00°SLZ'T
0Z/T€/0T-6T/T€/0T SdUBUSIUTEN ISPIODSY [enuuy €¥v6T :9D0TOAUL
00°SLZ'T yzocday 6T0Z/T0/0T €EVv6T ONI SNOILANTOS ODNITYODHI NJOOV 6TOT ai¥d 6102/TZ/0T ZTEGTIE
0C°18 IVLOL 6¥%CT MDHHD

JSEA TLA FADIOANI

LN INVIYYM 0d  HIVA ANI FDIOANI EWYN ¥OANIA HJAL  HLVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 Ppund TeIdUSH HA-53D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSVD

gspysode TYNNNOL SINAWASANGSIA HSVD d/V¥ noAT15069

¥ d 3I989Q IUNOW 3FO UMOL ¥9:2T 6T0T/LT/0T

uoHnjos dia iajAy g



HOVLSOd OPTES <TSSO0SST ¢26°C1
Wa-sa1dwes xaddop/butddIiys Z69L%d :90TOAUI
Z6°CT ¥2024av 6102/60/60 z69L%d 0D NMO¥d &L 4
LNANdINOT ¥YIHIO 006€S TSSOSST 89°9T
NI-BUTTNED SUODTTIS pue und burirned L6SLYE :9DTOAUT
89°9T y2ozav 6102/S0/60 L6SLYE 0D NMO¥dE & 4
ININAINOE ¥FHLO 006€S ZSS0SST €6°LY
NH-SoTPUBH wooxdg zZ ‘uesard "IN ‘yoesa1d IHPSLYPE :®DTOAUT
€6°LY y20zdvy 6102/%0/60 IvSLbd 0D NMO¥d &I 4
SHITddNS TVIIANID OTTES O0€E0PPT L6 LT
SeTax=s33led 80TCSD :¥d>TOAUT
L6 LT ¥202d¥ Z€00020Z 6T0Z/0€/60 80TZSD 0D NMO¥E I 4
SHITA4ANS TYIIANHID OTTES O€EE0VPPT 66°S
SaTa=sljed 90TCSD :=¥dtoaul
66°S $202d¥ €€00020Z 6102/0€/60 90TZSD 0D NMo¥d &I 4
SHITddNS ONINVATO 02Z¢€S O0O0TOTO09 ¥#E"€ELT
xaded 2397103 096L¥%9 :9DTOAUT
Ve ELT ¥20zdv 6102/LT/60 096L¥%d 0D NMO¥d I 4 SL ardd 610Z/12/0T ZTV6ITE
L8°88¢€’'¢E SIVLOL TP6TTE ADEHD
INIVIN 3 SYIVdEY NID 00%SS O0OTOSST L8°88€'€E
£d dInTd DITOVAXH/TIO INIONI 0¥969%9 :=dTOAUL
LB 88E’€E ¥Z202d¥ 6102/6T/80 0%¥969%9 ONI NVDI¥YHWNY HIYON ODVYINNIJLI SZGC dardd 6102/12/0T T¥6TITE
YT 826 IVIOL 0%6TTE MDOHHD
STVIYHLYN-OSIN 0€ELES OO0TOSST L6 8TV
rd YIWH €T€090C :=dTOoAUL
L6 8TV vco0cdv 6102/20/0T €1€0902 ONIAVYd LSVYHHILION
STYVIVHLYN-DSIN 0€LES OO0TOSST LT 60S
rd S°6 YWH T¥50902C :@dTOAUT
LT 608 yz0zdvy 6102/€0/0T T%5090¢C ONIAVd ISYIHIYON €£S5SZ alLyd 610C/TZ/0T O¥6ITE
68°8¢¢ ‘TIYLIOL 6€6TTE MDOEHD
STYVIVHLYWN-OSIN 0€ELES OOTOSST 68°8EE
Ld WWNS "6 YIWH 095850C :@dTOAUT
68°8¢¢ ¥2024dvY 6T0C/92/60 095850¢ TY SN ONI NOILDNALSNOD HHLATIH €SSC aldd 6T10Z/TI2/0T 6€6TITE
00°66 TTIVIOL 8€E6TTIE ADEHD
DS3A TLA FADIOANI
LIAN LNYVIIVYM od JLVd ANI IOIOANI dWYN JOANIA HJAL dLV¥d XHD ON dDHHD
9908 pungd Texsusd HA-H63D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDVY HSYD
qgspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISYNISIA HSYD d/¥ noAT5069
S a 3I989Q JUNOR JO UMOJL $¥:2T 6T0CZ/LT/OT
uoljnjos dia JajA} e o T ‘nm

siunuw




SHAA DIT/MANIY TIYMLIOS 0€€SS 0ZZ0ZZT 00°00¢€
Temausy =21eM]1JI0S pIeoguQ 999TT :9DTOAUT
00°00€ $Z0ZdY 6T0Z/T0/0T 999TT ONI dSYEdWOD ¥82Z  aIdd 6T10Z/TIZ/0T ¥H6TTE
9T 898 {TYLOL E€V6TTE MDHHD
INIVW 3 SYIVAEd NID 00%SS 00TOSST 9T°898
Y JIVddd WNId JFTION ZISE :9DTOAUT
9T 898 ¥202dv 6102/L2/60 ZTISE ONI dOHS ANIHDYW D ¥Z¥T  QLdd 6T0C/TZ/0T €¥6TTIE
0T L¥¥ PTYLOL CTYV6TTE MOFHD
INIVW 3 SYIVddd NID 00%¥SS 000ZSST 86°66
WZ-ZO¥Z Uodnod [eD eixsque) ‘Saise odel eTTTIOD 60TZSD :9dToAUT
86°66 ¥Z02dv 6102/0€/60 60TTSD 00 NMO¥E
INIVN 3 SYIVddd NID 00%SS 000ZSST 86 TT
WZ-ZO%T Aexds 3suxoHzdsem $6025D :9dTOoAUL
86 1T $202dY 6102/L2/60 ¥602SD 0D NMO¥d
INIVW 3 SYIVddd NID 00%SS 0002ZSST 86°0T
WZ-Z0S"LT pue zo%T Aexds 3suioHzdseym €602SD :9doTOAUL
86 0T v¥z0zav 6102/L2/60 €602SD 0D NMO¥E
STYIYALVN-DSIN 0ELES O0O0OTOSST 86 TT
WA-ZOvT Aexds 3suronHzdsem 98zgvd :9dTOAUIL
86 °TT $20ZdY 6T02/LZ/60 982z8vd 0D NMONd
ININIINOF JTHLO 006€S TSSOSST 6S°¥
WH-ZZEET - ZOZT D% FINAS 1eaan TLZ8¥%9 :9dToAUI
65" ¥ $Z02dY 6102/L2/60 TLZ8%4 0D NMO¥d
dInda gv1 028€S TSSOSST 66°8
WE-)dz 293ybtT A3TTTIN Z10ZSD :9dToAUL
66°8 ¥z0ozdy 6102/%2/60 ZT02SD 0D NMO¥E
ININAINOH JTHIO 006€S ZSSOSST 86 LT
WA-)dzT seTx23led Yy pue ade] weog 8%6TSD :@dTOAUI
86 LT $202dY 6102/02/60 8%6TSD 0D NMO¥E
ININIINOH JTHLO 006€S ZSS0SST 02°T
WH-SMaIds ‘s3Tod ‘sSanN 0T6L%d :8dTOAUI
021 $202dv 6102/91/60 0T6L¥d 0D NMO¥d
ININIINOI JTHLO 006€S TSSOSST 6S° ¥
$%9L8 - 2qnl ZO T 92TSS TIuy oqni 0Z8TSD :@dTOAUT
65 ¥ ¥Z02av 6102/91/60 0Z8TSD 0D NMO¥d
DSIA 1TIA FDIOANI
LIN INVIIYM 0d  FIVA ANI FDIOANI ¥OANIA HIAL  FILVA JHD ON NDIHD
9908 pung Teaxsusp Ha-53D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSVYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWIASUNGSIA HSYD d/¥Y noiT5069
9 a 319890 JUNOW JO UMOL ¥¥:2T 6T02/LTI/0T

uoijnjos dia iaih) e °

siunw %%,




ALIDIYLOETH 0T0SS 000CSST TE"S8Y
rd LO% LINQ LS VIS UMY 6ZSL 6TLT60 8-SCTELSOOT :°dTOAUTL
TE€°98% yc0zdvy 6T0Z/LT/60 6TLT60 8-SCELSOOT ANIVIN TIHNHE
ALIDIYLOETH 0T0SS 00SZSST ZT1°8C
rd Sevy LINA LS YASUMY 0ZZ 6TLT60 S-¥ZTELSO0T :3dTOAUI
21°8¢ ycoecdy 6T0Z/LT/60 6TLT60 S-%ZTELSOOT NIV YIHINWH
ALIDIYLOHTH 0T0SS 00COT09 €0 €V
Tamod I1oqiey Teas UMY 08T 6TLT60 T-TEELSOO0T :SdTOoauUl
€0 €V y20cdv 6102/LZ/60 6TLZ60 T-TEELSOOT ANIVN VIdHNA
HS ZS-ALIDIVLOITH ZE¥ 0TO0SS O0€E€0P¥PT ¥8°CTIT
Z# uoTlels I03J TTTq A3ToTx3oa[2 ATYIUOW UMY Z8S 6T9C60 6-0¥ELSO0T :9dTOAUT
¥8°CTT ¥202dv 6102/92/60 619260 6-0%€LS00T ANIVN YIIWH
ALIDIYLOHATH 0T0SS 00€0T09 90°%<
Tamod 333T3xRq 6T¥C60 T-9€€LSO00T :=dTOoAaUT
90" ¥%¢C ¥c0Zdv 6102/%2/60 6T¥Z260 T-9€€LS00T ANIVIN VIHWH C¥#8T aLdd 6102/1Z/0T 8%6TTE
00°008 SIYLOL LP6TIE MDEHD ’
TYS0dSIa _dDdnIs 0T9%S <2SS0SST 00°008
na-tesodsta sbpnis T0606T-%T :9DTOAUL
007008 yzozdvy 6T02/T0/0T T10606T-%T HIMOMSTTH 40 ALID 8891 ai¥d 6102¢/1Z/0T L¥6TTE
09°008 IYLOL 9%6TIE MDHEHD
butxesTd 006¥%C 00T 0% 99T
dDILON DITdnd S0Z29S 0LLOZZT 0T LS8T
IDILON DITdnd S029S 0%¥%02ZT 0% 0LZ
dDILON DITdnd S0Z95 ZSS0SST 00°%0T
dDILON DITdnd S029S 02202ZT 09°1%
dDILON DITdnd §029S O0TTO0ZZT 00°T¢t
(Z800T00Z #I) APY QY X S9DOTION 2TTAnd 6T60 :9dToAUI
09°008 yz0zdv¥ 6T02/0€/60 6T60 ONI NOILSINODY Vd ¥%0ST ardd 610Z/1Z/0T 9%6TITE
00°506 SIYIOL SP6TTIE MDEHD
JIVddd dTOIHHA 00TSS <CSS0SST 007088
WZ-9THIUL I0F SSATL €LV OSTQ x2doo) 8TA/0L/S9ZLI-¥ L0L8CT :9dToOAUL
00°088 yzoczdy 6T0Z/60/0T LOLBZT ONI HEDIAYES HYIL HLATAWOD
SHIIL 0ZLE€S 00TOSST 00°SC
TV JJIL EILNNOW ANV dIINNOWSIA SSHTMOVIL 8698CT :9d0TOoAUL
00°S¢ ¥20zdavy 6T0Z/80/0T 8698CT DNI HEDIAY¥ES HIIL HLATIWOD LZT aLrdd 610Z/T1Z/0T SH6TTE
00°00¢ SIVLOL ¥P6eT1lE ADHHD
OSHd TLA FOIOANI
LAN LNYYIYM JILVd ANI FDIOANI HWYN JOONIA HJXL FLVA AHD ON MOIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-63D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDVY HSVD
gspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISUNESIA HSVO d/V¥ noA15069
L d 3I9890 JUNOK JO UMOJ

uotnjos dia JajAy e

RS AT

PH:CT 6T0Z/LT/OT



INIVW 3 SYIVATA NID 00%¥SS 00TOSST L9 T6¥
TV SYALAYAY ONILLIA DITAVIAAH 6STLYSTIIN :9DTOAUL
L9°T6¥ ¥z0zdvy 6102/92/80 6STLYSTAAN ANVANOD TUNALSYA 86€T  dI¥d 6T10Z/TZ/0T €S6TTE
LS 78 PTYLOL ZS6TTE MDFHD
dOYSN-ANOHdITAL 0ZTSS 000TZZT LS ¥8
uotlels dung DO suoydsal 6TE00T :9dTOAUT
LS ¥8 $202dY 6T0Z/€0/0T 6TE00T SNOILVDINAWWOD dALYAITOSNOD T08T  dLidd 6T0Z/TZ/0T CS6TTIE
SS°¥6 PTYLOL TS6TTE MADFHD
AOYSN - ANOHAFTHL 0ZISS 000TZZT SS 6
dIMM IOQIeIH Te9S L2uoydalsl 6TLZ60 :9DTOAUL
S5 %6 $202dY 6102/L2/60 6TLZ60 SNOILVDINNWWNOD JALYAITOSNOD 96LT  QLidd 6T0Z/TZ/0T TS6TTE
Z1 6% PTYLOL 0S6TTE MDFHD
g9YSN-ANOHATTAL 0ZISS 000TZZT ZI' 6%
dIMM STTTAs3wos auoydaTayl 6TE00T :3dTOAUI
21 6% ¥zozdvy 6T0Z/€0/0T 6TE00T SNOILYDINOWWOD JILYAITOSNOD Z6LT  QLi¥d 6T0Z/TZ/0T 0S6TTE
0L T9% PTYLOL 6V6TTE MOIHD
INIVW ¥ SYIVAEA NHD 00%SS 00TOSST 0L T9¥
rg TYSOdSId HANIXIW JILYM/TIO 606¥%T :9d0TOAUT
0L T9¥ v¥zozdy 6T0Z/0T/0T 606%T ONI SIDALOd¥d TYINAWNNONIANZ 20T arl¥d 6T0Z/TZ/0T 6¥6TTE
TS°6€8°€ PTYLOL 8V6TTE MDIHD
ALIDINIDATH 0T0SS 8990SST €8°SS
WNH-OTIAOSTH Sd AxeaqTT HS HMM I¥%C 6TCO0T 6-SEELSO0T :°dToAUT
€8°SS $202dvY 6T02/20/0T  6TZ00T 6-SEELSOO0T ANIVN YIANA
ALIDINIDATH 0T0SS 8990SST 2Z'6T€’T
WH-DTI309TH 4IMM HS HMM 08902 6TC00T €-ZTPELSOQT :9DTOAUI
TT'61€’'T $Z0Zdv 6102/20/0T  6TZ00T €-ZVELSOOT ANIVN YIANT
ALIDINIDATH 0T0SS 6990SST TT TISL
WNH-DOTIADSTH Sd ¥S9ID I23210 HMM 0% ¥Z 6TZ00T L-6€EELSO0T :®DTOoAUI
TT 1SL $Z0ZdY 6T02/20/0T 6TZ00T L-6EELSO0T ANIVN YIAWI
ALIDINIOATA 0T0SS 00SZSST 66°6T
£9 € HLY 90€ NOILVLS IJOAWOD UMY 88 6TLT60 0-%9TCESOT :9DTOAUI
66°6T $Z02dY 6T0Z/LT/60  6TILT60 0-¥9TZESOT ANIVN YIANA
DSEA 1TLA FDIOANI
LIN INVIIYM 0d  HIVA ANI TDIOANI IWYN JOANIA HJAL  HIVA JHD ON MDIHD
9908 Pung Texsusp HE-B63D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISYNLGSIA HSVD d/V¥ noLT5069
8 d PP:ZT 6T

uoinjos dis 13jA1 2

3I889@ JUNOK 3FO UMOJ,

s

o

0Z/LT/0T



0€°6€2°C PTYIOL €S6TTE pirekciztel
INIVIN 3 SYIVdEN NAD 00%SS O0O0TOSST 0L°STT
TY LSAA ALIIVS €IVLYSTIIN :9DTOAUT
0L°SZT ¥zozdv 6T0Z/€2/€0 €TVLYSTIAN ANYAWOD TUYNALSYA
INIVW ® SYIVATN NAD 00%SS O00TOSST €L°¥%ZZ
TY JANVATD ANVH ANY INIYd SHAOTD 8SYLYSTAAN :9DTOAUL
€L V2T ¥z0ozdy 6102/€2/60 8S¥LYSTHAN ANVANOD TUNHLSVA
INIVN 3 SYIVATI NAD 00%SS O00TOSST LE €6
Y NVHTD EMVNE ANV S¥OILDANNOD LlAd 8ESLYSTHAAN :®DTOAUL
LE €6 ¥Z02dvy 6102/0€/60 8€SLYSTAIN ANVANOD TUNALSVA
INIVIW 3 S¥IVdEN NAD 00%SS O0O0TOSST 0L LEE
¢ A¥Q XQFEdS ANV SA¥d TIO0 NYATD INWId PLELVSTHAN :9DTOAUL
0L LEE ¥z02davy 6T0Z/9T1/60 YLELYSTIAN ANYANOD TUYNIALSYA
INIVIW 3 S¥IVdEN NAD 00%SS O00TOSST Z0'69-
8T0TZT ANI D S MdS LIAIND 8ZS¥HSTIAN :90TOAUT
T0°69- ¥z0zavy 6102/T0/L0O 8ZSYYSTIIN ANVANOD TUYNILSYA
INIVIW 3 SYIVAEN NAD 00%SS O0O0TOSST 6L T€-
8TOT¥0 ANI THAOHS IIQHIND L9TZVSTAAN :o0TOAUL
6L T€E- ¥z0zdvy 6T0Z/T0/LO L9TZ¥STHAN ANVANOD TUNILSYA
INIVN ® S¥IVddd NID 00%SS 00TOSST €0°0%Z-
8T0ZE0 ANI NIITIVIIE LIQIAD 0L8TIVYSTIIN :30TOAUI
€0°0¥%Z- $yz0zdyY 6102/T0/L0O 0L8TVSTHAN ANVAWNOD TYNALSYA
INIVIN 3 SYIVdTI NID 00%SS O00TOSST 0% L¥-
LTST80 ANI NIATIVENE LIAHND 6EV6ESTAAN :2DTOAUL
0% LY~ $z02dyY 6102/T0/L0O 6€¥6 €STHAN ANVANOD TUNILSYA
INIVA % S¥IVddId NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST TI¥ ¥TE-
IIQEND T X Mu¥0°8 X HuSL ST 6SE€6ESTAAN :90TOAUT
¥ vee- $Z02dvy LT0Z/0T/80 6S€6E£STAIN ANVANOD TUNILSYA
INIVN 3 SJYIVdTd NAD 00%SS O00TOSST 9L ¥¥¥
TV TIYMAQIYH ANV SOV dOHS 66CLYSTAIN :90TOAUL
9L ¥V ¥z0zdv 6102/60/60 66ZLYSTAIN ANYAWOD TYNALSYA
INIVWN 3 SJYIVdTd NAD 00%¥SS O00TOSST 00°96
6TSTY0 "AUI TV WIIJd dINTd 6LLSYSTHAN :90TOAUI
00°96 $z02dy 6T0Z/T0/LO 6LLSYSTIAN ANVANOD TUNILSVA
INIVN 3 SJYIVdId NED 00%SS O0O0TOSST ZO LET'T
Y NYATD SIVId ANY SOV SNOIS LIXA NY ION LSOLYSTAAN :9DTOAUT
TOTLET'T ¥Z0ZdY 6T0Z/€T/80 LSOLYSTAAN ANVANWOD TUNALSVA
DSEQ TIA FDIOANI
1IN INVIIYM od  =FIVA ANI TDIOANI SWYN ¥OANIA IJAL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-63D 00TO0T 00T :INNODOVY HSYD
qspysode TYNJYNOL SINIWISANISIA HSVD d/¥ noL15069
6 d P:ZT 6T0Z/LT/OT

uoinjos dia 1911

3I989@ JUNOK JO UMOJ




IONddIa aIN=YIH SI¥CS 0080CCT SL"€EST
834 SATIRIISTUTWPY YIH Z8C0009TO-TT6TT :3DTOAUI
SLTEST ycocdy 6T0Z/¥%1/0T Z8Z0009T0-TT6TT ONI JOIWVYNAQ dNO¥D 0LPT ardd 6T0C/TZT/0T 6S6TTIE
0€°086 SIYIOL 8S6TTE MDEHD
INIVN 3 SYIVdHY NHID 00%¥SS 00SZSST 0€°086
rd @gdgd aNvy dgam 6TTO0T :@0TOAUT
0€°086 vcocdv 6T0Z/T0/0T 6TTOO0T ONI HDIAYHS NMVT dWNHI NIHYD 09¢ ardd 6102/12/0T 8S6TTE
0T %ET SIVIOL LS6TTIE MOEHD
INIVIWN % SYIVAHE NHD 00¥SS O0O0TOSST 0Z°¥ET
£d TYINIY ¥3DDIA dTOH IS0d 6TVLY :®DTOAUT
0C %ET yc0zdv 6T0Z/60/0T 6TVLY NOILVLS TVINHY ANVYD SS¢ ar¥d 6T02/T2/0T LS6TIE
0€°68S'T SIYIOL 9S6TTE MDEHD
OTOD AHHO 8T-TdNA HTOIHIA ¢0LZ OTLES 09902CT 0€°0T
THNd ETOIHHA 0TLES O0OOTOTO09 ¥8°6€
TaNA dTOIHAA 0TLES TSS0SST C0°69
Tand dTOIHIAA 0TLES O00TOSST S€°20T
qy0d _ANS 6T1-TdNd HTOIHIA TTITy 0TLES OTTOP¥PT SP 1SV
wey 26pod 8T1-TANA ATOIHIAA OTT¥ O0TLES OTIOPPT 6S°¥6¢C
WAY dXd qy0od LTI-THNA HTOIHIA 60T% O0TLES OTITOP¥T 18 09T
ad dXd3 qyod LT-TaNd dTIDIHIA 80T% O0TLES OTIOPPT $9°0G¢E
TOD A”YD 8T0Z 0dID-THNA ¢0LZ OTLES 0LLOZZT 0€°0T
TINd JAIWALAS €T°C ©D6 89°SvL 6T60 :9DTOoAUL
0€°68S'T vycozdv 6102/0€/60 6T60 ONI ¥HILSO0d H ¥ TZZ ardd 6102/TZ/0T 9S6TTE
0%°99¢ IYIOL SS6TTIE MOHHD
SENOHd TTdD 0€TSS OTTOVPT Z6°6LT
LSISSY NIWAVY-SINOHd TTdD TT6T8 0€TSS OTTIO¥P¥T 29 9%
LT d0IT0d-SINOHd TTID 8%9%8 0€TSS OTIOP¥PT 29 9%
LDS HDITOd-SINOHd TTdD 8%L98 0€TSS OTITO¥PPT 29 9%
dd ¥dH ¥YV¥d-SHNOHd TTdD 880%¥8 0€TSS STTOVIC L6°LT
ddTHO HDITOd-SHNOHd TTdD 880%8 0€TSS OTTOPPT S9°8T
612260 HONOYHIL HDIAYES VIVA ® TITID 61028260 :3dToAUuT
0% 99¢ ¥20cdv 6102/22/60 6T0C8Z60 ALITIEON L3IV €¥¥C ardd 610Z/T2/0T SS6TTE
89°%0¢ SIVLOL PS6TTE ADHEHD
SHNOHd TTHD 0€TSS 0€E0VPPT 89°%0C
S3)onIj] 9ITJ ¥ JOTUD I0JF TTITq auoyd TT=2)D 6T0C8260 :3DTOAUTL
89°%0¢€ vcoczdv 6102/22/60 61028260 ALITIEON I®IV 8€¥T ar¥d 6T02/T2Z/0T HS6TIE
OSHA TLAd FDIOANI
LIN LNYAIVYM od dLVd ANI IDIOANI JWYN JOANIA HJAL JLVA dHO ON MDFHO
9908 pung Texsusp Hg-B3D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNESIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
0T d 3I989Q UNOK JO UMOJT

¥¥:2T 610Z/LT/0T

uonnjos dis 1BjA1 e

Siunw




00°089°'2 FTYLOL S96T1¢ ADEHD

TOYLNOD Hd4 €TZES 9990SST 00°0%E’T
WE-ag9I 2Tasned %05/10I3uU0D Hd 4IMM HIAN LO9TESTO0E :°D0TOoAUL
00°0%E’'T ji44 444 6T02/€0/0T LI9TESTO0E ONI STUYDINHHO SOdDYVH
TOJALNOD Hd4 €IZES 8990SST 00°0%E’'T
WE-Q€gI OoT3Isned %0S/7OI3UOD Hd dIMM HS 99TESTO0E :9DTOAUL
00'ove’T j444A 4 610C/€0/0T 99TESTO0E ONI STYOIWHHO SOUYDIVH ¥90T alryd 610Z/TZ/0T S96TTIE
00°8¢ CIVIOL $96TTE ADHEHD
SOAS adda 00L¥S 0SS0¢CCT 00°8¢
89TZ ' '€S6T HY-SHDYVHOSIA NIIT 6TTCO0T :9dTOAUT
00°8¢ y2ozav 6102/12/01 6TTCO0T SAIIA A0 AYLSIDIY AILNNOD MDODNVH CLT alrdd 610Z/TZ/0T ¥96TTE
6€£°00¢ FIVLOL €96TTE MOHHD
SHITddNS YHLYM WIOLS 0vLES OOTOSST 6£°00¢€
09 WYOJO¥ALS/DI¥EVA JYALTIIL SE€9¥%EGC :9dTOoAUT
6e°00¢ vcocdvy 6T02/€2/60 SE9veESe ANYJWNOD dHEIWNT ANOWWVH C6SCT ardd 610Z/TZ/0T €96TTE
[4<I 4 IVIOL ZTO96TTE ADHEHD
INIVWN 3 ¥IVdHY NAID 00¥SS OOTOTO0S ZS'TIV
@zoaIxJTiUe 9/866969 :9dTOAUI
CS'TV yc0cdv 6T02/%0/0T . 9/866969 ONI HNIYVIN NOLTIWVH 89¢ ardd 6102/TZ/0T T96TTIE
68°09¢€ IVIOL T96TTE ADEHD
LNIVW ® SYIVdHY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 68°09¢
rd ¥3A0D ANd NINLIY ONIJAS LLTOLLS :9dTOoAUT
68°09¢ vzozdvy 61T02/92/60 LLTOLLS dTdI4dYIVd d H LOT aLdd 6T0Z/TZ/0T T96TITE
Z2E 96T TIVIOL 096TTE ADEHD
ONINIVIL 00T%S 08TO0¥%TC ¥¥°S9
HONVMOTIV TVAN 0¥T%S OTTOPVPT LT SL
HOVHTIN 0CZT¥S OTTOP¥PT TL'SS
(H) 3FJIeyM ‘uSsueyor ‘PIOIPTIND - BUTUTERIL SHYAIN 6160 :9DTOAUT
2e"96T v20cdv 6T0Z/LZ/60 6160 ayo4aIIne HOIAT 00% ardd 610Z/1Z/0T 0961T€E
SLTEST TIVIOL 6S6TTE ADHEHD

OS3d 1Ld FOIOANI

L3N LNYIIYM od JLVAd ANI dOIOANI IWYN JOANIA JJXL JILVYd dHD ON dDdHD
9908 Pung Texsusd HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD

qgspysode TYNINOL SINIWISINGSIA HSYD d4/V¥ noA15069

P¥:2T 6T0Z/LT/0T

T d 3I989@ 3JUNON JO UMOJ,

uoijnjos dia 1314} 2



Ly €g€0’e IVLOL TL6TTE ADFHD

STVIYHLYN-DSIN 0ELES O0OO0TOSST 00°6%%'T
rd TIAVED 009 :9dTOoAUL
00°6%%'T vcocdav 6T0C/L0/0T 009 ONI NNINODVIW QTIOdVH
STYIYHLYN-DSIN 0€LES O00TOSST L¥ %8S
rd THAYED ¥eg :9dTOAUT
LY %8S ¥20cdy 61T02/0€/60 ves ONI NNINODVW QTIOYVH ¥1¥ al¥d 6T0Z/TZ/0T TL6TTE
08°¥%L IVLOL OL6TTE MOEHD
SMoo0g 0€TeS OTTO¥P¥T 08 V%L
9DUSIS3I3Y 3ILS13I]15 HT 020¢ 6TS00T :®dTOAUT
08" %L ycocav 6T02/S0/0T 6TS00T "48¥ IS SYIDIAAO ILNIWHDIOANT MUT €Z0T alrdd 6T0C/TT/0T OL6TIE
00°00S IYIOL 696TTE MDHEHD
AYVNLOY - NINAY T€S%S 00802CT 00°0SC
TS060T # ueld Io4 06€€y :@d0TOAUT
00°0S¢C ycocav 6102/80/0T o6eeEd NOILVIOdd0D INHWIHIILII - YWOI
AAVNLOY -NINAY TeS%S 00802ZT 00°0S<
65080T # uUeTd I04 €eeey 9dTOAUL
00°0S2 ycocdv 6T02/80/0T EEEEY NOILVIOdYOD INAWHIILIY - WWDI ¥Z8 ar¥d 6T02/TZ/0T 696TTE
00°00¢ IYLOL 896TTE ADFHD
SdTHSYIIWIN 3 SdNd 002¥%S 09902CT 00°00¢C
sonp drysasquan €8LTSTO0T-0C :3DTOAUTL
00°00¢ vzozdv 6T0Z/ST/0T €8LTSTOT-0C OV¥VYI €9CT al¥d 6T02/TZ/0T 896TIE
00°9L8'T STIVIOL L96TTE ADIHD
FONVINSNT ALITIEVIT 0T09S 00TOT09 00°9L8'T
T3d TINY 3e0q Yyosunef LTS98¥%T :@dTOAUI
00°9L8'T vzocdv 6T02/0T/90 LTS98V1 ANYTIONI MAN TYNOILUNJYALNI €0H 9LTT aryd 6T0Z/TZ/0T L96TIE
8€°60¢€ FIYIOL 996TTE MDEHD
SdFA DIT/MANHEY FIYMIAOS 0€€ESS 0€€0PPT 8E°60€
Temauax oI1emM3Jos bel A3TTTQeRIUNODDY ZH¥Z6TINI :adToAUI
8€°60¢€ vcozav 6102/0€/60 CYZ6TINI ONI ’‘SIDNA0o¥d HDIAAO SNIDDIH S9LT alyd 61T0C/TZ/0T 996T1E

JSId TLd FOIOANI

LAN INVIIYM 0d  HJIVA ANI TDIOANI HWYN JOANIA FJXAL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 Pund Texsusd HA-B3D 00TOT 00T :INAODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNNNOL SINIWISYNGSIA HSYD d/¥ noi15069

A a 319890 JUNOR JO UMOJ ¥¥:2T 6T0Z/LT/0T

uoinjos dis iB|Ay e °

siunw s,




05°9%9¢C yzozav 6102/T0/0T 6SETY ONI NOILOHIOY¥d H¥IA SIYIOW
LNIVN 3 S¥IVdEI NED 00%SS 00€0T09 05709
9DTAISS I9USTNbuIliIxe oITJ €9€Ty :oDTOAUL
05709 ¥20cdvy 6102/T0/0T €9ETY ONI NOILDHIOY¥d HYId SIYIOW
INIVN ® S¥IVdEd NID 00%SS O00TOSST 00°¥%¢€C
WNH-AemybTH zGgX 3oadsul IaysTnbuTtixy =IT4d $9ETYy :9oTOAUT
00" vEC vcocdavy 6T02/T0/0T $oeTd ONI NOILDHELOYd HYIA SIWIONW
IN TS-INIVW ® ¥IVdEY DAId TEY 002SS O0O€EEO0VPPT 0S LT
suoTi1oadsuT ISYSINBUTIXS SITI Tenuuy Z9€T¥ :90TOAUI
0S°L¥C yZ0cd¥ 6102/T0/0T Z9¢€1¥ ONI NOILODILOYd dYIA SI¥IOW ZTOT ardd 6102/TZ/0T SL6TIE
05" €Lz’'sz SFIVIOL PLE6TTE ADHHD
dNOD SYHENIOM 0Z0ZS O00TOT09 €T°CI8'T
TOOHDS AYVINIWITH AW 00265 O00TO066T TIE€E°€€CT’'¥
dINOD SYHENIOM 020CS 00S2S9ST 8S°L
dINOD SYHIIOM 020CS 000CSST CE'66¢€
dWNOD SYINAOM 0202S O0O0STSST 9T LI8'T
dNOD SYIAJIOM 020TS TSSO0GST €v°"TIC’C
dINOD SYINIOM 0Z0ZS O0O0TOSST L¥"TIT6'’S
dNOD SYAAYOM 0202S 0080%%T ¥9°1ST
dNOD SYINIOM 0Z0ZS O0€EEOPHPT S9°089'%
dWOD SYHNAIOM 0202S OTTIO¥P¥PT €T STO’'€E
dINOD SYIMNAOM 020CS 0LLOZZT 2t 092
dNOD SYAANJIOM 02025 099022T 99°8E¢t
dNOD SYINIOM 020ZS 00S022T 60°TI0T
dWOD SYANIOM 0202s O0O%¥0CCT T8 SL
dWOD SUANIOM 0C0CS T€e0cClT €S°¢C
dINOD SYIANIOM 020CS 0220221 ¢8°SL
dWOD SUIAANIOM 02025 OTTOZZT €L ETIT
dNOD SUIIOM 0202s 10002ZT TL SO
uotiesusadwo) S, IDNIOM STTITSTOOANI :3D0TOAUTL
0s-eLz'se ¥20zdvy 6102/10/0T STTTSTOOANI NOILVIDOSSY TVYAIDINNN IANIVW LZ¥ dardd 6102/TC/0T ¥L6TITE
85 €€V '0%C SIYLOL €L6TTE ADEHD
TTOOHDS HOIH AN 1026S 00T1S66T 8S E€EEV'0%C
INHNSSHSSY ¥dd0LOO 6T0T :9dTOoAUT
8S EEV'0%C ¥202dv 610Z/€0/0T 6T0T TOOHDS TUYNOIDIY IAW 69% ardd 6102/TZ/0T €L6TTE
$6°STE'T SIYLOL ZL6TITIE ADHEHD
INIVIN ® S¥YIVdEI NID 00%SS 8990SST ¥6°STE'T
WH-BUTY-0/M ,6 SUBIqWS SITeITURS Y-6HM-T92Z 9L¥%9C :°dTOoAUT
¥6°STE'T ¥c0cdvy 6102/T0/0T 9LY9C NOILYIOdd0D Y¥YHIHVW HHL €56 arLdd 610Z/TC/0T CTLEITE
OSdd TILAd FADIOANI
LIN LNVIIYM od JIVA ANI HDIOANI HWVYN JOANIA HJAL HIVAd MHD ON MDHHD
9908 pund Texausd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDY HSVYD
qspysode TYNMNOL SINIWASYNLISIA HSYD d/V¥ noATS5069

€T d

uoijnjos dia 13|A} 2

3I989(  JUNOK FO UMOJ




dHLYM OTTSS 000CSST 0S°9%C

rdg TII9 dHLYM 6160 0SS%/008¢ :92Toaul
0S5°9%¢C ¥cocav 6T02/T0/0T 6160 0SS¥/008¢ IDITYLSIAd YILVM LIISHA ILNNOW
dH3d LNVIAAH-LOHIOYd HYIA €nd 0€6%S 00¥0%¥T 0S5 LB8T'¥E
(S3ueIpAy) uoTlo93013d 9ITJ OTTANd 6T60 0L08/008Z :9dTOAUL
0S§°L8T'¥€E ¥cocdav 6T0Z/T0/0T 6T60 0L08/008C IOIYLSIA YILVM IJISHA LNNOW
84 LNVIJAH-LOHIOYd HIIA dnNd 0€6%S 00%0%P¥T 0S°LBT'¥E
(s3ueapAy)uotildoload oITd OTTAnNd HAN 6160 0¥S¥/008C :9dToAUL
0S°L8T'¥E yzoczav 6T0Z/T0/0T 6160 0%¥S¥/0082 IDIYLSIA ¥HLVM LIFSHA ILNNONW
HS ¢S-¥YdIVM €V OTTSS O0EE0P¥PT 0S°LOT
Z UOT3els IOJ TTTQ I93em DT3sawop ATxa3xend 6T60 0¥69/008Z :9dTOAUIL
0§°L9T ¥c0cdv 6T02/T0/0T 6160 0¥69/008¢ IDIYLSIAd YILYM I¥ISHA INNOW €0S ardd 6102/12/0T LL6TTIE
09°6LT STYIOL 9L6TTE MDEHD
INIVIN 3 SYIVdHY NID 00%SS O0O0TO0SST 0% €S
TY¢ JHILVM ONINNI¥A dOHS 6160 ¥¥59 :9dTOAUI
0% €g ¥2ocdv 6102/0€/60 6160 ¥¥S9 JHLYM ONI¥AS L¥FSIA INNOW
SdITddNS dADIAAO0 000€S 008O0%¥YT 0C-6S
610Z/60 Te3IUSI I9TO00D/AISATTSpP Io3em butads 6160 L9G9Z :9D0TOAUIL
0Z°69 ycocav 6T0Z/0€/60 6160 L9S9C JHLYM DNI¥YdS ILJISdA LNNOW
ININIINOE YHHIO 006€S TSS0SST 09°%C
Wg-doys -3uTenW HAN IOJ Ia3eM 0€ZZe :=dTOoAUL
09 v ¥20edy 6102/0€/60 oegzze JILYM DNIVY4S L¥ISHA INNOW
SdITddns dDIA40 000€S OOTOTOS 0T €T
I93em butads 6T60 8676 :°dDTOAUT
0C €T vcocdvy 6102/92/60 6T60 8676 YHILVYM DNI¥YdS LYISHA ILNNONW
SdITddNs dDIAJ40 000€Ss 0ceO0PPT 0T €T
S3OoNI] R 9D0TIJO IOJF Ia3em Buriurag 6160 0%P66 :2D0TOAUIL
0z ez ¥cocdvy 6T0Z/0€/60 6160 0%¥66 JILYM DNI¥AS L¥ISIA INNOW
SHITddNS dDIA40 000€S 0TTOZZT 00°9
aI93eM S9TII0 6160 6C6% :°DTOAUI
00°9 vcozav 6T02/0€/60 6160 6267 JHLYM ONIYAS I¥FSad INNOW Z0S al¥d 6102/TZ/0T 9L6TTIE
00°896 TIVLIOL SL6TTICE ADHHO
INIVN ¥ SYIV4IY NID 00%SS OTTO¥P%T 0S°6ST
uoT3oadsul IaYsSTNBUTIXT ODITH I9€T1¥% :9DTOAUI
05°69T ¥20cdvy 610Z/10/0T T9¢T¥ ONI NOIILDHLOY¥d HIYIA SIUYIOW
ININAINDE ¥YHHLO 006€S TSS0SST 05°9SC
NH-sI2USTNBUTIXy D9V #S5-¢ ‘suotTioadsul 3Ixg oITd T€ 6GE€TY :9DTOAUTL

DSEA TLAd FDIOANI

LIN INVIIYM 0d  =IVA ANI TDIOANI IWYN JOANIA AIAL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 Ppung Teasusp HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSVD
qspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISYNISIA HSYD d/¥ noAT5069

pT a 319590 JUNON 3O uMol ¥9:2T 6T0ZT/LT/0T

uo1njos dia Jajhl e ° BN ¢
o 5

Siunwi * e,




WOYD HH4 DNIddIL ¢0SSS 00STSST 02°16S

GZ°'TI$ X Suol €Ly sanp DJAW 8ST¥T :9dTOAUI
02 165 $202dvY 6T02/0€/60 8ST¥T JILLINNOD MAIAAY TYAIDINAW 9G€T  dldd 610Z/TZ/0T TI86TTE
00°v€ET PTYLOL 086TTE MDFHD
TYOIAAN/9YT AJISINO 009%S OTTOP¥T 00 LTI
uosAeg - swexa juswAorTdws-axd TO99%TTIT :°dTOAUTL
00°LIT $z02dY 6T02/81/60 T99%TTT AH ¥ TYLIASOH ANVYISI I¥3SHA INNOW
YO IAQIN/9YT 3dISIN0 009%S OTTO¥HT 00 LTT
uojbutaiey - swexs juswAoTdws-3i1d 0Z9%TTT :@D0TOAUT
00°LIT $202dY 6102/0€/60 0Z9%TITT dH ¥ TYLIASOH ANVISI I¥ISHA INNOW 89% ardd 6102/12/0T 086TTE
€0 GET'¥C PIYIOL 6L6TTE MDIHD
¥d 3 dI-sI=2dW €SLYT 00T €0°SET’'¥C
SWNINAYd JTGWILAHS 6T60 :3DTOAUI
€0°SET'¥C yz0zdy 6T0Z/T0/60 6160 INAWIIILAY SHAXAOTAWZ DITdNd ANIVHN HEV alridd 6102/12/0T 6L6TTIE
Zs's1c TIYIOL 8L6TTE MDFHD
M0S ¥AAQ-SNI HAIT 0TZZS 00802ZT 0S'TI¥
ddng-sxadp TSL¥C 00T 0% %T
oTsed-Syddn 0SL¥C 00T Z9°6ST
SWNINAYd YAIWALAHS €9T658C ITD :9dToaUl
25 STT ¥202dv 6102C/T0/0T €9T16582 ITO INIWIAILAY SHTAOTAWA DITdNd ANIVW TTST  dLIdd 6T0Z/TZ/0T 8LE6TTIE
05°S0€'0L PIYIOL LL6TTE MDAHD
JALYM OTTSS 9990SST 00°ZE
WE-TTTd xX°3eM #0 Sd 2A0D L¥dTID 6T0T 0L05/008Z :@dToaurl
00°2€ vzozdav 6T02/10/0T 6T0T 0L0S/008¢2 IDIYLSIA ¥YIALYM I¥ASHA LNNOW
AALYM OTTSS 8990GST 0G ¥TT
WE-TTTd X°3eM $¥0 dIMM HS 6TOT 058L/008Z :3dTOAUL
0S'%TT $z0zdv 6T02/T0/0T 6T0T 058L/008¢C IDIYLSIA ¥ALYM I¥ISHA LNNOW
JALYM OTTSS 9990SST 00°S0T
WA-TTTE X23eM $0 4IMM HAN 6T0T 0ZL¥/008T :@dTOAUL
00°S0T $202dY 6T02/10/0T 6T0T 02L¥/008C IDIYLSIA ¥ALYM I¥ISAA LNNOW
ALYM 0TTSS 00TO0T09 00°S9C'T
eutIew TTTq I93em 6160 0£S¥%/0082 :@dToAUL
00°s92'T ¥202dY 6T0Z/T0/0T 6160 0€S%/008C IDIYISIA ¥HALYM LIASHAA LNAOW

DS3d TLAd FOIOANT

LAN LNVIIYM 0od JLVAd ANI FOIOANI JWYN JOANIA HJAL dLVd dHO ON DFHO
9908 pungd Teasusd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDVY HSYD
qgqspysode TYNJYNOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069

ST d 3I989Q JUNOR FO UMOL ¥¥:ZT 6102/LT/0T

uoIN|os dia 914} 8



NOILNHAHYd HITA 008%S O0€E€O0¥¥T OT"6€
soT1Tddns 3{99M UOTIUSADIJ SATA AP65G58GL :ODTOAUI
0T 6€ vc0cdv 6102/02/60 A¥6G5S98SL YddN T06 ardd 6102C/T2Z/0T ¥86T1¢€
00°Ss¥%C TIV¥IOL €86TTE ADHHD
SYIVddy 1004 S0Z2SS 00S099T 00°S¥C
soueuajutTen pue siteday TooOd €£98 :9DTOAUT
00°S¥%C ¥cozdv 6T0Z/€0/0T £€98 HSNOH JOOHYOIHOIAN 2ZS aldd 610Z/12/0T €86TTE
86 %62 'T TTVYIOL CT86TTE MDHHD
ILNIVN 3 SYIVATES NIED 00%¥SS O0O0TOSST 96°99
TV DONILVODYHANN AIHZI¥IIINd 0ZH#YIL 9T0GST :3dToAuUl
9699 yc0cdv 6T0Z/TIT/0T 9TO0SST SI¥VYd OILOV TYLSYO0D
INIVIN 3 SYIVd4IE NID 00%SS 00TO0SST 9C°0¢€
TV SYOUIIW LOdS 0ZHIL €E€TSST :3DTOoAUIL
9Z°0¢ yco0cdav 610Z/TT/0T €E€TSST SIAVYd OILAY TY.LSYOD
INIVN 3 SYIVdHY NED 00¥SS O00TOSST 08°¥EE
TV ILYODVHANN dIZI¥ILdNd 0ZHAUL L8YSST :®dTOAUTL
08°¥v¢ee yzozav 6T0C/21/01 L8VSST SIYVd OLNY TVISVOD
INIVWN 3 SYIVATY NIAD 00%¥SS 00TOSST 00°GZ
¥ SAv¥d ONIANVYS dOHS ZS¥HST :8dTOoAUI
00°sZ ycozdv 6T0Z/0T/0T CSYPST SIJdV¥d OLNVY TVILSVYOD
ILNIVN 3 SYIVATY NIAD 00%¥SS O0O0TOSST 00°S¥
TV¢ FYIM ¥ITIVIL 9#IL 0T9TST :8dToAUT
00°S¥ ycocav 6T02/€0/01 0T9TST SLYV¥d OLNY TYILSYOD
INIVAN ® SYIVAIY NIED 00%¥SS O0O0TOSST 9¢€°¥¥S
TV SHI¥YIALILVE €TH#IL €L96F%T :9DTOAUIL
R 4 4°] ycoczav 6102/0€/60 €L96VT SI¥VYd OINVY TVYLSYO0D
INIVN ® SYIVAHE NED 00%SS O00TO0SST ¥%C°S¢€
IV SIAVId ¥IdIM SHIL 67L0ST :@dToAUT
(/41 ¥c0zdv 6T0Z/20/0T 6VL0ST SILYVYd OLNVY TY.ILSVOD
INIVN 3 SYIVdHY NED 00%SS O00TO0SST ¥6°C6
TV¢ QINVYD JNOLS SSHTADOVAIL SOPTIST :®dTOoAUTL
¥6°C6 ycocdv 6T02/€0/0T SOPTIST SIYVd OLNY TYLSYOD
INIVN 3 SYIVdHEY NED 00¥SS 00TOSST Z%°0CT
TV JHWNI¥d ANV INIVd YO0PTGT :=d0TOAUL
(4NN ¥c0cdv 6102/€0/0T YOPIST SILYVd OLNY TVISVYOD 091Z ardd 6102/12/0T T86TIE
0Z 168 STTYLOL TI86TTE ADHHD
OSHEA TLAd FDIOANI
LAN LNVIITM od dJLVd ANI IOTIOANI dWUYN JOANIA HJXL JLV¥d dHD ON MDFHD
9908 Pungd Texsusd HE-H63D 00TOT 00T :INNODOY HSYD
qgspysode TYNYNOL SINFWASYNESIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
9T d

uoinjos dia isjhy 8 °

3I989Q JUNON JFO UMOJ,

¥H:2ZT 6T0Z/LT/0T

siunwi %,




TYQIQENW/EYT FAISINO 009%S OTTIO%¥T 00°0SC

ydeabATogd - uojbutraxeq 0TO-6TTYD :3DTOAUT
00°059¢ v20cdv 6102/92/60 O0TO-6TTYD dL NTOONIT ¥ aIVddD
TYDIQENW/9YT EAISINO 009%S OTTO%%T 00°0SZ
wexy ydeabA1od - uosied 800-6TTYD :=D0TOAUL
00°0S¢C y20cdv 6102/91/60 800-6TTYD AL NTOONIT ¥ dTIVIED S89T aLdd 610Z/TZ/0T 066TITE
S0°L9C IVIOL 686TTE ADFEHD
SNDIS LHIILS TeeeSs O00TOSST S0°L9C
r£d SNDIS TE99LT :9DTOAUT
S0°L9C ¥cocdavw 6T0Z/%0/0T TE99LT IN 40 d4¥0D0 HENIT-VWJdd S9§ aryd 610Z/12/0T 686TTE
00°€6¥ FTIVLOL 886TTE ADHHD
INIVIW 3 SYIVdId NHD 00%¥SS 8990SST 00°¢c6¥
WNZ-IdN T ‘ASY UDPITMS Sanssaid SCYPT :90TOAUT
00° €6V y202dav 6T02/€0/0T STYVT ONI OD dWNd AdTIVA NNdd 8911 aLdd 610Z/1Z/0T 886TITE
8L TOL TIVIOL L86TTE ADEHD
IOVSN-dANOHdHTHL 0CTSS 000TCCT 8L"TI0L
sabxeyp suoydsalal 6T0T :9D0TOAUIL
8L TOL vc0cdv 6T02/0T/0T 6T0T SNOILVOINNWWOD LLO OTTZ ardd 610Z/1Z/0T L86TITE
00°9 IVIOL 986TTE ADHEHO
g34 HOHL/II 0SZ%S O00TOTO09 00°9
se®93] burtaoow SUTITUO 6L¥YTd :90TOAUT
00°9 ¥202dv 6102/0€/60 6LYV1d DTT 'ONIYOOW ENITINO 90LT ardd 610Z/1Z/0T 986TITE
08°¥8 FTIVLOL S86TTE ADHHO
ININAINOE ¥HHLO 006€S TSS0SST 08°¥8
Wa-sdt1D xoded MdOT‘Xeqied ‘JeWITRYD-9DTFJO S,4AU0l TOOELSHPOTTIBE :9dTOoAUI
08°¥8 ycocav 6102/%2/60 TOOELSVOTT8E LOdad dDIAA0 LPS ardd 610Z/TZ/0T SB6TTIE
SS5°C6 TIVIOL ¥86TTE ADHHD
SHITdANS TYIdHEINED OTTES O0€E0PPT S¥ €S
oodg 200D T¥0T VddN X50506SL :@0TOAUL
Sv° €S ¥c0cdvy 6102/L2/60 AS0S506SL YddN

OSdA "TLd FDIOANI

LAN LNTIITM od dILVa ANI JIOIOANI AWYN JOANIA HJXL dLVA XHD ON MDIHO
9908 Ppung Texsusp HL-53D 00TO0T 00T :INNODDY HSVD
qspysode TYNIAOL SINIWASANGSIA HSYD d/¥ noLT5069

LT a 319890 JUNOR 3O UMOL ¥¥:ZT 6T0T/LT/0T

T

uonnjos dia 1A 2 °
)

siunw .,




SATHSYIININ 3 SdaNd 00C¥S 09902CcCT 00°0¢

sonp driysIsquaul 020Z :9D0TOAUI
00°0¢€ vcocdvy 6T02/ST/0T 0coc OVVI ¥HILAVHD HNIVW 40 HIVLS ¥TET ar¥d 6102/TZ/0T $66TTE
0" ¥vcs IVLOL €66TTE ADFHD
SHITddNS dDIdd40 000€S OTTOCCT 66°6TT
joed USSW I9pIe)d T166¥%065¢C :@dTOAUL
66°61T vcocdvy 6T02/61/60 1T66706S€C NYTId LIQIYD SHTIYLS
SHITddNS HDIAJ0 000€S OTTOCCT 80°€ST
‘sd11o zeputq ‘soTTddns @93JJ0dD ‘SI9pTOIF OTTJ 122¢c86¥%5¢eC 9@dTOAUL
80 €ST ¥cocdv 61T02/21/60 TczeEB6vSET NYTd LIIEID SHTIVLS
SHITddNS dDIA40 000€S O0OTTIOCCT C¥°SC
XaTJepusd T¥88C6¥SEC :9DTOAUTL
(47284 ycocav 6T0Z/T11/60 1v88C6¥%S¢cT NV¥Id LIQHYD SHIAVYLS
SHITddNS dDIA40 000€S9 OTTOCCT ZCL'LE
I2UeSTD ‘sbeq ysexl ‘soxXapur yOogs3iou TEVELLGEGEZ :9DTOAUT
CLLE ycozdavy 61T02/02/60 TeveLL6SET NVId LIAHYD SHTAVLS
HIN TS-SHITddNS dD0Idd40 Ty 000€Ss 0€€0PPT 8T°GS
aaded xs3utad TTS99L6VEC :™DTOAUIL
8T°SS $20Zd¥ €20002Z0C 6T0C/%0/60 T1S99L6V€ET NVId LIJHID SHATAVLS
SHITddNS dDIJ40 000€S OTTOV¥T Z8°08
sped ssnow ‘sIspT0F STTJ ‘SToqe] oTTd owiq T8T269C9€C :3dTOAUTL
28708 ¥c0cdvy 6102/92/60 T81TC6929¢C NYTd LIQE¥YD SHATIVYLS
SHITddNS dDIAJ0 000€S 0080%¥%T 66°TS
STTOX I931STbax yseo TewIsyl T0096805€C :™dTOAUL
66°TS ycocdy 6T02/S0/60 1009680S¢tC NY1d LIQHID SHTAVLS PL8 ar¥d 6T0Z/TZ/0T €66TTE
0T 8L TIVIOL C66TTE MDHEHO
N TS-LNIVW ® ¥IVddd DATd 1€y 00CSS 0€c€O0¥P¥%T 0T°8L
woox I9TToq T uoTlels ur JYybTr soeTday YIV6TT :9d0ToAul
0T 8L ycocdy 6T0Z/0€/60 VIv6TlT ONI AHTINVIS ¥ M 089 ar¥d 6T102/TZ/0T ZT66TTE
LOSTL IVLOL T66TTIE MOHHD
LNIVN ® SYIVdIY NIHD 00%¥SS 000CSST LO"STL
s3] 9ousauajutew ATxajxenb LTSL9E000AYS :=DTOAUT
LO"STL ycocav 6T0Z/T0/0T LTSL9E000ANAdS ONI ANVAWNOD ¥OLVAHTH AHTINVLS €98T ardd 610Z/12/0T T66TTIE
00°00S PIVLOL 066TTE MDOFHD

DSEA TLAd FOIOANI

LIAN LINVIIVTM od FLVAd ANI DIOANI HWYN JOANIA AJAL dLYd AHO ON JDIHO

9908 Pund Texsusd Hg-BID 00TOT 00T :INNODOVY HSYD
qgspysode TYNYNOL SINIAWASINESIA HSYD d/Y noA15069
8T d 339890 JUNON JFO UMOL

p9:2T 6T0Z/LTI/O0T

uoynjos dis i3|A) 2
Siunwi *,




66°607 *TIYLOL 000CTE MOHHD
VO AMOH-LANVAINI /HTEYD €LLT 0STSS 000TCCT 66°607%

sbexen AemybTH 3I9ura3ul 6TTO0TT06295658 :@d0ToAaUL
66 607 ycozdvy 6T0Z/T0/0T 6TT00TT06295658 (T LINFY 3Sn) dTIYD JANIUYM HWIL €LLT ar¥d 6102¢/12/0T 000ZTIE
Sy ave ‘IVLOL 666TTE ADHHOD
LAN¥HLNI /3T9YD 0STSS O0O0TOTO09 S¥%°S¥C
IsuIlem swT) 6T8C60T06EVLETL :9DTOAUTL
Sv sve ¥202dvy 610Z/82/60 6T8C60T06EVLETL (T LINHY 3sSn) dTEYD JANYYM HWIL OLET ar¥d 6102/12/0T 666TIE
05" ¥Z€ PTYIOL 866TTE MDHEHD
AS €#1S HYIA-IANJIINI/ITEVO 9T9T 0STSS 000TZZT 0S°¥cCE
€ # UOT]Ie]S 2aTJ 3I|auIa]3uUl 6TE00TTOLCO9¢ETL :9dTOAUT
0S°vZ¢ ¥z0zZdvy 6T0Z/€0/0T 6TE00TTOLZO9ETL (T LINFY 3SN) HIIYD JYANIYM HWIL 919T ardd 610Z/12/0T 866TTE
95°92¢ SIYIOL L66TTE MDFHD
HS Z#1S H¥IJ-IINYIINI/ITEVD LELT 0STSS 000TZZT 9S5°SC¢
Z # UOT3®]S ©IT4 39[uxsjul 6TZ00TTO8YTLYS8 :2D0TOAUL
9G°92¢ yz0zdy 6T0Z/20/0T 6TZ00TTO8VYTLYPS8 (T LINFY 3SN) dTIYD JINJUYM FWIL LELT alrdd 610Z/TZ/0T L66TTIE
9L"STIS’'T :IVLOL 966TTE MDFHD
dISVYHET JYHIJOD 0Z€SS 000TZZT 66 °%9%'T
souerusjuTepy pue iTedsy I93utad pue xaT1do)d TPSSTICNI :3°ToAaul
66 79V 'T vcocavy 6102/L0/0T TVSSTICNI SEIDOTONHDHAL SSANISNE ODSNVIL
HSVYAT ¥YHIJOD 0Z€SS 000TZZT LL'0S
spueusjuTep pue xtedsy xa1dop L6LVOTZNI :90TOAUT
LL™0S y202dvy 6T0Z/10/0T L6LYOTZNI SHIDOTIONHOAL SSANISNH ODSNVAL STL alrydd 610Z/TZ/0T 966TTE
00°6LY ¥ FIYIOL S66TTIE MDFHD
SYTIL/SNDIS QIAJS-ASY dAd €Z% S0¥¥Z O00TOYOV 0S°6€T’'C
SYTIL/SNOIS dEHdS-ASY OF Md €2V 00S¥Z 00T0SO¥ 0S°6€T’C
s3] ubts peads I03J ISTTeIL CLSSONIS :®dToAul
00°6LY'¥ ¥z0zdv 6T0Z/%2/60 ZLSSONIS NOILVIOdIOD XIDOT DIJAVIL ¥6SCT airdd 6102/TZ/0T S66TTE
00°0¢€ SIVIOL $66TTE MDEHD

OSdd TLAd FOIOANI

L3N INVIIVM od  =IVA ANI ZDIOANI SWVYN ¥OONZA HdAL  HIVQ MHD ON MDIHD
9908 Ppung Texsusp HA-5xD 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSVD

qspysode TYNANOL SINIWASYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noAT5069

61 a 3I989Q JUNOW JO UMOL v¥:ZT 6T0Z/LT/0T

uoHnjos dia 311 °

siunw %,



€V LSV’ TIYILOL S00CTE ADHHD
uoT3doNIJISUOD 0TLLS 0%0000€ €% LSV'T
s1 doxd Baw sog maTaASI elep ‘BuTrissw ¢ I TLYL6T0 :9DTOAUT
€V LSY'C j44k4\4 6102/61/60 TLYL6ZO ONI NITISNYd NHONVH HSSUYNVA Z9SC ardd 610Z/1I2/0T S00ZIE
887929 fTYLOL $00CT€E ADFHD
SWIO4INN 008€S <ZSS0SST S9°STT
WNH-swIoyTun MM TPE€80LZLZO :®DTOAUT
S9°STT vcocdvy 6102/91/0T Ty€80LCL2O dd00 LSYIAINN
SWIO4AINN 008€S O0OTOSST %9 €PT
SWIO4AINN 008¢€S 00SZSST 00°0C
SWIOJAINN 008€S O0O0STSST 00°S€E
WH-swIoFTun D%d/MSIW/AMH 0v€80LZLCO :3DTOAUT
$9°86T ¥zocavy 6T0Z/91/0T ove80LCLZO dJOD LSYIAINN
SIWJOJINN 008€S OOTO0SST $6°LPT
SINJO4INN 008€S 00S2SST 00°0¢C
SIWJO4INN 008¢€S O0O0STSST 00°S€
NE - SWIOITUN MSW/D®d/AMH 88990LCLZ20 :®DTOAUI
¥6°20C vcocdvy 6102/60/0T 88990L2LZ0 dy00 ILSYTIINN
SWJOJAINN 008€S ZS9S0SST S9°60T
NI -SWIOFTUN MM 68990L2LZ0 :9DTOAUL
S9°60T vzocav 6T02/60/01 68990L2LTO d¥0D LSYIJINN LEL ardd 6102¢/TZ/0T %002T1¢€
00°08¢ SIYILOL €00CT¢E ADEHD
dSYHT JYIIJO0D 02€SS 000TCZT 00°08¢€
osea] xa1dod 05505596¢ :°@dToAUL
00°08¢€ ¥20cdadvy 6102/%0/0T1 055095996¢€ ONI HONUNIJ INIWNAINOHT INVE S N S9%1 ardd 6T0Z/T1Z/0T €00ZTI¢€
66 VLE *TIVYLOL 200CT€E ADEHD
dIMM HIN-LANJAINI/ITIVD €69T O0STSS O000TZZT 66 ¥LE
dIMM HEN 39uxajul 6TE00TTO00PSL69 :@D0TOAUT
66°"VLE ycocdv 6T0C/€0/0T 6TE00TTO00%SL6S (T LINZY dSN) dTdVD JYANYYM HWIL €691 ardd 6102/TZ2/0T 2O0TTE
00°SS *TIYLOL TO00ZCTE ADHHD
Lddd FDITOd-ILANJALNI /ITEYD TLLT 0STSS 0001221 00°SS
suoTjedTUNWWO) TITH Yodoag 3IsuIajul 6TOE60TOCOVCETL :9DTOAUTL
00°SS ¥20cdvy 6102/0€/60 6T0E60TOCOVCETL (T LIWNZY HSN) JTIYD YANYYM HWIL 0T1ST dardd 610Z/TZ/0T TO0ZIE
OS3A TLA IDIOANI
LIAN INYVIIYM od dL¥d ANI FOIOANT dAWUYN JOONIA IAJXL HLYA JHO ON MDIHO
9908 Pung Texsusd Ha-53D 00TOT 00T :INAODDVY HSYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNISIA HSVD d4/¥ noL15069
[1k4 d

3ISS9 JUNON JO uUMOJ,

¥¥:2T 6T0Z/LT/0T

R T RS

uo1Njos dia JalA) 2 °

siunw %




TT°¥L6°'%97

¥xx "TYILOL ANYYED xxx

IS 9LZ'v¥ 9T S.14d3 TYIOL
09°L69°'0C¥ LL SMDHHD QAINI¥d TYLIOL
INOOWY INNOD
TT 9.6 '¥9¥ xxx TYLOL INNODDY HSUD xxx €6  SMDHIHD 40 VAGWAN
00°2 :TYLOL 8002T€ MOFHD
ButxesaTd 006%2 00T 00°C
SANNA TYNOSYAd 40 HSN ¥Od INIWISANGWITA GWIAY 440H :92TOoAUT
00°¢2 ¥Z0ZdyY 6T02/60/0T gWIFY JJ0H OdX HIIIVYZITH STE€Z  dLId 6T0Z/TZ/0T 800TTIE
00°09¥%°'8 ITYLOL L00ZTE pirekcizrel
INIVIA 3 ¥IVdEd NID 00%SS 00TOT09 00°008°C
PutpITng I23usd IOJTSTA uIe3ls L80T :9dToAUT
00°008°C ¥z0zav 6T0Z/ST/0T L80T ONILNIVd S.HDTaM
INIVIW 3 JIVdad 5a1d 00ZSS 00TOTO09 00°008°€E
purtpiTng I93SPWIOqIPH UTE]S 980T :9dToAUT
00°008°€ vzozav 6T0Z/ST/0T 980T ONILNIVd S HDTIM
INIVWN 3 dIVday 5a1d 00ZSS 00TOT09 00°098°‘T
PUTPTTINg USWS3YDERZ UTEIS 880T :90TOAUI
00°098°'T $Z0ZdY 6T0Z/ST/0T 880T ONIINIVd S HOTAM S9SZ  Qli¥d 6T10Z/TZ/0T LOOZIE
00°0L $IYIOL 900ZT€ MDEHD
SZTAS-NINAY TESHS 00802ZT 00°0L
993 SATIRIISTUTWPY SZTHS LEL969TANI :oDdTOAUT
00°0L ¥zozdy 6T02/ST/0T LELIGITANI ONI SMMOMADYM S¥LT  alidd 6102/TZ/0T 9002TE
DSIA TIA IDIOANI
LAN INVINYM 0d  FIVA ANI ADIOANI AWYN JOANIA IFIXL  FIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pungd Texsup HE-63D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSVD
qspysode TYNJYNOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
1z d 3I989Q JUNOR IO uUMOJ PP:CT 6TO0Z/LT/OT

uoiinjos dia s31A1 2




86 VLY '¥6¥ 86 VLY '¥6¥ TYLOL 96/%0/02Z0C TYNINOL

L8°00S'6C L8°005'6¢C TYIOL SHIYINT ALVIANTD WIALSAS
AT1 ¥202dY 6102/12/0T
00°%¥88'S punjy us9 1Ld 0T0S€-00¥% dd¥
AT1 ¥202dy 6102¢/12/0T
00°%88'S ILSNJL-1d 0%0S€-00T dd¥
AT1 ¥202dY 6102/12/0T
€T ZLL L puny us9 1d 0T0SE-00€ ddv
ATI $20cd¥Y 6102/12/0T
€T CTLL'L dWI dvd-41d 0€£0S€-00T ddv
AT1 $202dY 6T0C/1Z/0T
68°LT9 punjy us Id 0T0S€-00Z ddY
AT1 $202dY 6102/12/0T
68°LT9 AFY DHAJS-4ALd 0Z0S€-00T dd¥
AT1 $202dY 6102/12/0T
§8°92Z'ST puny uso 1d 0T0S€-009 dd¥
AT1 $202dY 6102/12/0T
§8°92Z'ST YNIIYN-I1a 090S€-00T ddv¥
TI°¥L6'%9% TT ¥L6'¥%9¥ TYIOL ¥IOAIT TYIANAD
TYNJINOL SININASINGSIA HSYD dv AT1 $202dY 6102/12/0T
00°%88°'S oTqedAed S3UNODOY 0000Z-00% dd¥
TYNJINOL SINIWNASINGSIA HSYD dv A1 $202dY 6102/12/0T
€T CLL'L aT1qeded s3uUNoOOY 00002-00€ ddv¥y
TYNMNOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD d¥ AT1 $202dY 6102/12/0T
68°LT9 aTqeded s3UNOOOY 00002-002 ddv¥y
TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD dv ATT %202dY 6102/12/0T
§8°92Z'ST @1qedAed s3unoooy 0000Z-009 ddv
TYNMNOL SINIWASINGSIA HSYD d¥ ATT $202dY 6102/12/0T
T1°¥L6°'%9% 9908 pund Teisdusd HE-Db3D 00TOT-00T dd¥
TYNINOL SINIWASINGSIA HSYD dv AT1 $Z0Zd¥ 6102/12/0T
PZ ELYV'SEY a1qeded s3uUNoddY 0000Z-00T ddv¥
96 ¥ 020¢C
osaA ANIT € 43y Z 439 T 439 DSIAQA INL FIVA J4F
LIAIdD LIgad g0 &L DSIA INNODDY INNODDY DS

INC dad YVIX

noAT15069 :JYATO

QIIVIYD 9 OL SHIWINT TUNINOL
qspysode TYNIAOL SINAWISUNESIA HSYD d/¥ noAT5069
(44 d 319890 JUNOK JO UMOL P%:2T 6T0Z/LI/OT

uoiinjos did 19)A1 €




58°922'ST G8°922'ST TYLOL aNnd
58°92Z'ST punj usn Id 0T0SE-009
§8°92C'ST aTqeded S3UNOOOY 0000Z-009
6T0Z/TZ/0T 96 ¥ 0z0cC eutIeW 009
00°¥88°S 00°¥88°'S TYLOL aNnd
00°¥88°'S punjy uso 1d 0T0SE-00¥
00°%¥88°'S mHn_H.mx.mm S3UNODDOVY 0000Z2-00%
61T02/T2/0T 96 ¥ 0202 SOATIDS9Y-SISNIL JUSWISSAUI  00¥%
€T CLL'L €T°2LL L TYLOL aNnd
€T 2LL L puni uen Id 0T0SE-00€E
€T°2LL L aTqeAed S3UNODDY 0000Z-00€
61T02/T2/0T 96 ¥ 020¢C s3oaloxg Teatded 00€
68°LT9 68°LT9 TYIOL aNnd
68°LT9 puny ueo 1d 0T0SE-00C
68 LTS 9Tqeded S3UNODDY 0000Z2-002
6102/12/0T 96 ¥ 0202 snusasy TeTo=2ds 00T
T1°¥L6 V9% T1°¥L6'%9¥ TYLOL aNnd
$8°922'ST YNINYW-LA 090S€-00T
00°¥88°S 1SNIL-1d 0¥0S€-00T
€T°CLL L dWI d¥d-4ld 0€0S€-00T
68°LT9 AF¥ DHAS-41d 0Z0S€-00T
VZ ELY'SEY aTqeded S3UNOODY 0000Z-00T
TT°¥L6'%9¥ 9908 pung TeIsusd HA-H3D 00TOT-00T
6102/T2/0T 96 ¥ 0202 pung TeisusD 00T
NOILAI¥YDSAA INNODDY INNODDY
1IQFAD l1gad FIVA J4F TIND ¥ad 9vIX aNnd
QIIVIND 9 Ol SAIVINIT TYNNNOL
qspysode TYNYNOL SINTIWISINESIA HSYD d/¥Y noA15069
€2 d 3I9889Q JUNOW 3FO UMOJL ¥%:2T 6T0Z/LT/OT

uonnjos dio 18jA e

siunw 5,




x» Bunox est1 Aq pejersusn - INOJEY JO ANH

L8°005'6C L8°005'6C TYLOL

S8°92T’'ST BUTIBW 009

00°¥88'S SOAIDSIY-SISNII JUSWISSAUT 00F

€T CLL'L s3oaloxg Teatded 00¢€

68°LTO sanuaaay Teto=ds 002
L8°00S5'6C pung TeIausn 00T

NWo¥d and ol INa aNna

QILVIID HE OL SHIYINI TYNINOL
qspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISANASIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
144 d 319890 JUNOK JFO UMOJ ¥9:2T 6102/LT/0T

uoynjos dia 13)4 &






